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Directors’ Report

The directors present their first report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for the period from
incorporation to 2 July 2006 and the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the 53 weeks ended 2 July 2006, The basis of preparation of the financial statements is set out in note 3 on page 7o.

Principal activity and business review

The Company was incorporated on 19 September 2c05 as a holding company. On 8 November 2005 it acquired 100 per
cent. of the issued share capital of Gendola Group Limited. Details of this acquisition are given below. The principal activity
of the Group’s subsidiary undertakings is that of restaurateurs. The principal subsidiary undertakings are shown in note 17
to the consolidated financial statements.

A review of the Group’s operations during the period and of future developments is included in the Operational and
Financial Review, which forms part of this report.

Acquisition of Gondola Group Limited and Admission

€ 0On 20 October 2005, the Company entered into a term and revolving credit facility of £400 million in aggregate (the
“New Facility™). The New Facility is guaranteed by certain of its subsidiaries.

® 0On 2 November 2005, each of the issued and unissued ordinary shares of £1 each in the share capital of the Company
was subdivided into four ordinary shares of 25p each.

@ On z November 2005, the authorised share capital of the Company was increased from £5o,000 to £50.0 million
comprising 200,000,000 ordinary shares of 25p each.

® Under an agreement dated 2 November 2005, the Company agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital of
Gondola Group Limited in consideration for the issue of shares in the Company. Each ordinary share of Gondola Group
Limited was exchanged for 2 ordinary shares.

@ The Company acquired the right to call for the purchase of the Gondofa Group Limited Deep Discounted Bonds totalling
£76.1 million and likewise assumed the obligation to purchase such instruments in each case in refurn for the issue of
22,791,133 ordinary shares of 25p each in the Company pursuant to put and call option deeds dated 2 November 2005.

® Under an agreement dated 2 November 2005, the Company agreed to acguire £16.3 million Gondola Group Limited
unsecured loan notes in return for the issue of 4,890,579 ordinary shares of 25p each in the share capital of the Company.

® Under an agreement dated 2 November 2005, the Company agreed to purchase shares held by Fidelity and M&G in
ASK Restaurants limited and PizzaExpress Limited in exchange for 13,561,087 shares in Gondola Holdings pic, plus
£32.5 million Company Loan Notes.

€ Under an agreement dated z November 2005, the Company agreed to purchase all the remaining Gondola Group
Limited unsecured loan notes for cash.

® On 3 November 2005, the shareholders of the Company passed a special resolution to reduce the share premium
account of the Company.

#® With effect from 8 November 2005, the Company became the legal parent company of Gondola Group Limited and
its subsidiaries.

@ On 8 November 2005 the Company's shares were admitted to the Official List of the UKLA and to trading on the London
Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Report continued

Directors and their interests

The directors of the Company during the period were:

David Ross

Chris Heath

Harvey Smyth

Julia Fleet

Manjit Dale

Julian Seaward
Robert 1 Hooft
Karen Jones

Richard Grigson
Zillah Byng-Maddick
Hackwood Directors Limited

(appointed 5 October 2005)
(appointed 5 October 2005)
(appointed 5 October 2005)
(appointed 5 October 2005)
(appointed 4 October 2005)
(appointed 4 October 2005)
(appointed 4 QOctober 2005)
(appointed 5 Octoher 2005)
(appointed 5 October 2005)
(appointed 20 October 2005)
(@appointed 19 September 2005 and resigned 4 October 2005)

Details of appointment letters and service contracts are shown in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on page 59.

Cne third of directors retire by rotation. At the forthcoming AGM, the four directors up for re-election are David Ross, Zillah

Byng-Maddick, Manijit Dale and Julia Fleet.

The interest of the directors in ordinary shares of 25p each in Gondola Holdings plc as at 2 July 2006 and 8 November
2005 {the date of admission to the Official List) were as follows:

‘E“)ravid Rossw
Chris Heath
Harvey Smyth

juiia Fleet

Julian Seaward
Karen Jones
Richard Grigson
Zillah Byng-Maddick

As at As at

2 July 8 November
2006 2005
945,712 795,712
60,000 -

1,633,464 1,633,464

198,534 198,534
738.979 738,979
92,834 92,834
31,524 26,524
10,612 10,612

Manjit Dale and Julian Seaward may be deemed to be interested in 40,686,483 ordinary shares in the Company, as a result
of their affiliation with TDR Capital (see “major shareholdings — TDR Capital Nominees Limited” below).

Robert ‘t Hooft may be deemed to be interested in 23,972,858 ardinary shares in the Company, as a result of his affiliation
with Capricorn and its related funds (see “major shareholdings — CVI Limited” below).

Further details of directors remuneration and interests and of the Company’s share schemes, is provided in the Directors’
Remuneraticn Report on page 60,




Substantial shareholders
The Company has been advised of the following major shareholdings as at 15 September 2006:

TOR Capital Nominees Limited ’ 30.2%
CVI Limited 17.8%
Fidelity International Limited 6.3%
Jupiter Asset Management Limited 3.9%
Henderson Global Investors Limited 3.6%
Boussard & Gauvadan Asset Management LP 3.2%

Directors’ responsibilities

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors’ Remuneration Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable taw and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union.

The directars are responsibie for preparing financiat statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view, in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group and of
the profit or loss of the Group for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

make judgements and estimates that are reascnable and prudent;

state whether the financial statements comply with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union; and

prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the group wilt
continue in business.

The directers confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements,

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the company and the group and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements and the
Directors’ Remuneration Report comply with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation, They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and cther irregularities.

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the carporate and financial information included on the

Company's website. Lagislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements
may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions,

Provision of information to auditors

The directors confirm that as far as they are aware there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditors are
unaware. The directors have taken alt steps that ought to have been taken in their capacity as directors in order to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information.
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Directors’ Report continued

Employees
The number of employees and their remuneration is set out in note 9 to the conselidated financial statements.

Our employees are the Group's greatest asset and we believe in treating them as such; with respect, looking after their
welfare and allowing them the freedom to be themselves and to flourish.

We encourage a work environment that is fair, open and communicative with many benefits for our employees.

All our employees have a performance review at least once a year, which includes consideration of skills development and
career prospects. We aim to keep, develop and promote our hest staff, offering a variety of training courses and
development opportunities.

Informal, frank and open dialogue is encouraged at all levels of the Group. We aim to keep our employees informed of
any changes and progress with the business on a regular basis in an engaging way.

Communication flows both ways, as we take the views of our employees seriously. Our aim has been fo make if as easy
as possible for our employees te air their opinions, express their ideas and voice any problems they may have. Examples
include a cascade process of meetings to communicate key messages throughout the organisation, a weekly feedback
process for operational issues and a bright ideas scheme.

We have a diverse workforce and an equal oppertunities policy in place. We aim to employ peopte who reflect the diverse
nature of society and value people and their contribution irrespective of age, sex, disability, sexual orientation, race, colour,
religion, marital status or ethnic origin.

We don't tolerate harassment or bullying in any shape or form. Procedures are in place to respond to accusations of
workplace discrimination, harassment and victimisation. An effective employee grievance procedure is in operation, and
the policy is property communicated to our people.

Applications from disabled persons are given full consideration providing the disability does not seriously affect the
performance of their duties. Such persons, once employed, are given apprapriate training and equal opportunities.

Marketplace

The Group is committed to providing a safe and secure environment for both its customers and its employees. To support
and demonstrate this commitment we employ safety advisors to ensure tegal compliance and to establish health and safety
management procedures within the business.

Food hygiene is paramount. A dedicated food safety team focus on food management procedures within the business,
auditing and monitoring our restaurants.

Each of our restaurants has its own pizzaiole chefs who hand-make foad using fresh, top quality ingredients. As the
majority of the food is made right there and then, customers are able to request how much of a certain ingredient is
included in their dishes depending on their tastes and food requirements. Customers are therefore able to reguest more,
less or nene of an ingredient if they so wish.




whilst we do everything in our power to ensure that our customers have a great experience, we also aim to be responsive
to any problems that arise. We are currently developing clear Group guidelines on dealing with complaints which we plan
to launch in the forthcoming year.

The Group strives wherever possible to ensure that customers with disabilities are given the same level of service as any
other custemer,

Suppliers are seen as an integral part of our business ethos. We actively seek out suppliers who share our values and are
committed to an ethical way of operating. We have a dedicated supply chain team and process in place to ensure that
responsible business practices are incorporated into the procurement process and that best practice is shared.

We are also currently working closely with suppliers to introduce new dishes that reduce salt, sugar and fat content without
compromising flavour and customer enjoyment.

Environment

We endeavour to protect cur environment and are currently evaluating our environmental impact to establish a pregramme
for continuous improvement.

As part of our existing refurbishment and new openings programme, the Group is committed to designing restaurants with
energy and water saving devices.

We actively seek to open restaurants in older, more unusual buildings where we work with the building to enhance and
preserve its features and heritage rather than simply impose a standardised fit-out.

Ordinary dividend

An interim dividend of 2.3p per ordinary share was paid on 28 Agril 2006, The directors now recommend for payment on
30 November 2006, a final dividend of 4.7p per ordinary share to shareholders on the register at the close of business on
10 November 2006. Combined with the interim dividend this makes a total distribution of 7.0p for the period since listing.

Charitable and political donations

The Group made significant contributions to community related initiatives and our PizzaExpress Veneziana sales denated
£78,710 to ‘Venice in Peril’, the PizzaExpress Tricolore sales donated £7,116 to ‘Focus on Food/Crondial Primary School’,
the gourmet pizza classic Italian salad sales donated £9,243 to ‘Royal Hospital for neural disabilities’ and the ASK
Fiorentina pizza donated £12,436 to ‘Action on Addiction’.
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Directors’ Report continued

Payments to suppliers
The Group agrees terms and conditions for its business transactions with suppliers. Payment is then made on these terms

and conditions being met by the supplier. Creditor days for the Group have been calculated at 41 days (2005: 40 days).
The Company does not have any trade creditors.

Director’s indemnity

Qualifying third patty indemnity provisions (as defined in Section 309B(1) of the Companies Act 1985) are in force for the
benefit of directors.

Financial risk management

The Group’s financial risk management objectives and policies, including hedging policies, together with detail of the
Group’s exposure to risk are shown in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.

Going Concern

The directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue aperating for the
foreseeable future. For this reason, the going concern basis continues to be adopted in preparing the financial statements.

Annual Generatl Meeting

The AGM will be held at z.0opm on 7 November 2006 at Kettners, 29 Romilly Street, Soho, Londen WiD gHP. The notice
of meeting is enclosed with this report.

Auditors

During the period the Company commenced activity, and the directors appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP to fill the
casual vacancy. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP have indicated their willingness to continue in office and a resolution
concerning their re-appointment and authorisation for the directers to agree their remuneration will be proposed at the
Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board

Martin Eckersley
Secretary
20 September 2006




Corporate Governance Report

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance and the Board is accountable to the shareholders for
good corporate governance. This statement describes how the Group applies the principles of Section 1 of the Combined
Code on Corporate Governance, published in July 2003 by the Financial Reporting Council. Gendola Holdings plc first listed
on 3 November 2005.

The Group has, during the period post flotation, complied with the provisions set out in Section 1 of the Code with the
exceptions below:

® Code provision A.3.2 requires that at least half the board, excluding the chairman, should comprise non-executive
directors who are deemed by the board to be independent. The Code provision has not been complied with during
the pericd as the Board has three non-independent non-executive directors, three executive directors and only four
independent non-executive directars, including the Chairman.

The non-independent ron-executive directors are Manjit Dale, Robert © Hooft and Julian Seaward. They are not
independent as they represent the interests of major shareholders.

The Board considers that ensuring that individual directors with appropriate skills and experience participate fully and
independently in decision making is more important than the precise split of independent non-executive directors. The
Chairman ensures that the independent nen-executive directors challenge the Group’s management and are able to put
forward their views.

# Code provision B.2.1 requires that the Board should establish a Remuneration Committee whose members are all
independent non-executive directors. Two non-independent non-executive directors, Manjit Daie and julian Seaward,
are members of the Remuneration Committee as their skills and experience provide valuable assistance to the
committee. The committee is chaired by, and has a majority of, independent non-executive directors, and hence the
Board has concluded that this is sufficient to ensure the effectiveness of the committee,

The Board

The current board has been in place since Qctober 2005 in preparation for the flotation of the Group. The Baard considers
that it is of an appropriate size for the requirements of the business, and that it has the appropriate balance of skills,
knowledge and experience.

The Board ¢omprises a chairman, three independent non-executive directors, three non-executive directors who are not
deemed to be independent, and three executive directors. (The biographical details of all the directors are detailed on
page 40}. Richard Grigson has been appointed the senior independent non-executive director and is available to
shareholders if contact through the normal channels of communication is inappropriate or has failed to resolve an issue.

The Board's role is to provide leadership to and fo set the strategic direction of the Group. The Board monitors operational
performance and is also responsible for establishing Group policies and internal controls to assess and manage risk.

The Board meets regularly throughout the year and, in addition to the routine reporting of financial and operational issues,
reviews the performance of each of the brands in detail. There is a schedule of matters reserved for the Board and certain
matters are delegated to the Board Committees and the executive directors. The schedule of reserved matters includes
management of shareholder communication, annual budgets, strategic plans, approval of the dividend policy and approval
of major capital expenditure. ftems delegated to committees and the executive directors includes the approval of capital
expenditure helow the limit required for board sign off, disposal of low value assets and approval of updates to the annual
budget throughout the year.
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Corporate Governance Report continued

The Board is scheduled to meet between eight and twelve times each financial year. The Board met ten times in the current
year. Karen Jones, julian Seaward and Manijit Dale were each unable to attend one meeting; and Robert 't Hooft was unable
to attend two meetings.

The Board believes that executive responsibility for overseeing the day-to-day management of the Group companies is
apprapriately shared by the Chief Executives of the core brands, namely Harvey Smyth for PizzaExpress and ulia Fleet for
ASK and Zizzi, together with Chris Heath, the Group CFO and Commercial Director.

There is a clear division of respensibility between the Chairman and the executive directors.
The Chairman is responsible for:

® The lzadership of the Board, ensuring its effectiveness and sefting its agenda.

® Ensuring that the directors receive accurate, timely and clear information.

® Facilitation of the effective contribution of non-executive directors, and ensuring constructive relations between them
and the executive directors.

® The annual evatuation of the performance of the Board and its committees.

The executive directors are responsible for:

& Setting the strategic direction of the Group.

® Preparing annual budgets and medium term projections for the Group and monitoring performance against plans
and budgets.

® Overseeing the day-to-day management of the Group.

@ Effective communication with shareholders.

® Preparing the interim and annual financial statements.

The Board has reviewed the commitments of the Chairman (see David Ross biography on page 40). The Board is of the
apinion that Mr Ross is able to devote sufficient time to his duties as Chairman of the Group,

The Group Secretary acts as secretary to the Board and its committees. He is responsible for ensuring that the directors
receive appropriate information prior to meetings, and for ensuring that governance requirements are considered and
implemented. All Board directors have access to the Group Secretary, who can provide advice and services as required.
if necessary, in executing their duties as directors, independent professional advice may be taken at the expense of
the company.

The Nomination Committee leads the process for Board appointments and for succession planning and makes recommendations
to the Board. New directors stand for election at the AGM following their appointment. Every director is required to retire by
rotation and may stand for re-etection if nominated by the Nomination committee at least every third year.

The Board undertakes a formal and rigorous annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees. The
reviews were undertaken by meetings of the Chairman and the independent non-executive directors. The independent
non-executive directors also met to appraise the performance of the Chairman, The results of the reviews were reported
to the Chairman.

The Remuneration Committee has undertaken a review of the effectiveness of the executive directors during the year, reporting
to the Chairman. Executive directors are included in the annual performance evaluation of all senior management. This
includes a review of performance against objectives and a discussion of areas for development during an appraisal process.




The performance of all members of the Board and senior management is considered by the Remuneration Committee as
part of the annual remuneration review process.

The Chairman will also review the performance of the independent non-executive directors as the anniversary of their
appointment arises and annually thereafter.

Relations with Shareholders

The Group is committed to maintaining effective communication with shareholders in order to build understanding of its
objectives. Three non-executive directors currently represent the largest shareholders of the Group.

The executive directors maintain regular dialogue with major shareholders, potential investors and market analysts
throughout the year, taking professional advice from the Group’s corporate brokers and communications advisers on a
programme of proactive engagement with the investment community. The executive directors jointly ensure that the views
of shareholders and the investment community are shared with the Chairman, who communicates these views to the board
as a whole.

The Chairman discusses matters of strategy and governance with major sharehaolders.

In addition, the following activities are undertaken by the Chairman, executive directors and company secretary in order
to ensure that members of the Beard, and in particular the non-executive directors, develop an understanding of the views
of the major shareholders and investment community:

® After each results presentation, a survey of investor views is commissioned and is reported to the Board.

® Comments are openly invited from both current and potential investors. On request, meetings are held between
sharehaolders and some or all of the executive directors.

® Investor road shows are held after results presentations.

The Group communicates with and invites feedback from the investment community via the Group’s website.

® The Annual General Meeting will be used as an opportunity to gather the views of shareholders and to answer the
guestions of both private and institutional shareholders on all issues relevant to the Group.

Remuneration Committee

The committee is chaired by Karen Jones. Its other members are Richard Grigson, Zillah Byng-Maddick, Manjit Dale and
Julian Seaward. Under the terms of the Combined Code, Julian Seaward and Manjit Dale are not deemed independent.
However the Board considers that this group of individuals have the appropriate skills and experience reguired to carry
out the respansibilities of the committee. The Remuneration Committee met four times during the period post flotation to
the date of approvai of these financial statements. Maniit Dale was unable to attend three meetings,

The Remuneration Committee has considered the following key areas during the period:

@ Areview of total remuyneration of the Board and senior executives, benchmarked against similar companies. The review
included bonuses, incentive payments and share options or other share awards, giving due regard to any relevant legal
requirement, the provisions of the Comhined Code and the UKLA Listing Rules and associated guidance in determining
the total packages.

® Agreeing with the Board the framework for the remuneration of the Board and other senior executives.
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Corporate Governance Report continued

® The determination of incentives for the Board and senior management to encourage enhanced performance by being
rewarded in a fair and responsible manner for their individual contributions to the success of the Group,

® Approving design of and targets for performance related pay schemes operated by the Group and approving total

annuat payments under such schemes,

Reviewing the design of share incentive plans for approval by the Board and shareholders.

Determining the pelicy for and scope of pension arrangements for each executive director and other senior executives.

® Ensuring that contractual terms on termination and any payments made are fair to the individuat and to the Group,
that failure is not rewarded and that the duty to mitigate loss is fully recognised.

@ Determining the totat individual remuneration package of each executive director and other senior executives.
Reviewing and noting annually the remuneration trends across the Group.

® Ensuring that all of the provisions regarding the disclosure of remuneration including pensions, as set out in the
Directors’ Remuneration Report Regulations 2002 and the Combined Code, are fulfilled.

® Establishing the selection criteria, selecting, appointing and setting terms of reference for any remuneration consultants
who advise the committee and obtaining reliable up to date information about remuneration in other companies.

© Evaluating the performance of the executive directors.

e

Nomination Committee

The committee is chaired by David Ross. Its other members are Richard Grigson, Zillah Byng-Maddick, Karen Jones and
lulian Seaward. The Nomination Committee met once during the year, at which all members were present,

The Nomination Committee has considered the following key areas:

® Succession planning for the Beoard and senior executives.

® Areview of the structure and compaosition of the Board and committees.

® Areview of the time reguired from non-executive directors. Performance evaluation of the non-executives will determine
whether non-executive directors are spending enough time to discharge their duties.

Audit Committee

The committee is chaired by Zillah Byng-Maddick. Its other members are Richard Grigson and Karen Jones. Zillah Byng-
Maddick has recent and relevant financial experience. Relevant senior management are invited to attend audit committee
meetings as required. The committee met three times during the period post flotation to the date of approval of these
financial statements with 100% attendance.

The committee meets at least twice a year and reports to the Board on all matters relating to the regulatory and accounting
requirements that may affect the Group, together with the financial reporting and internal control procedures adopted by
the Group. In addition, the committee is responsible for ensuring that an objective and professional relationship is
maintained with the external auditors. [t makes recommendations to the Board in relation to the appaintment, re-
appointment and remuneration of the external auditors,

Key areas considered by the audit committee during the year were:

@ The review of the Group’s financial statements and interim results statement prior to Board approval and reviewing
the external auditors reports thereon.




# Reviewing any financial information contained in other documents, especially those of a price sensitive nature, prior
to release.

@ Establishing procedures to ensure that the Group monitors and evaluates risks appropriately. This takes the form of a
risk register.

@ Reviewing internal controts to establish an internal audit plan to monitor the effectiveness of those controls.

® The consistency of accounting policies across the Group and the accounting for any significant or unusual transactions
where different approaches are possible.

@ An assessment of the independence and objectivity of the external auditors, taking into account relevant UK
professional and regulatory requirements and the relationship with the Group as a whole. The use of the external
auditors for non audit services is carefully evaluated by the audit committee. Any non audit work is carried out by
separate teams and is effectively segregated to the degree reguired to ensure independence.

Internal control

The Board is responsible for the Group’s systems of internat control and risk management and for reviewing the
effectiveness of those systems. These systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate risk of failure to achieve
business objectives. Internal controls can only provide reasonabte and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss. The Combined Code requires that directors review the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal
controls. This relates to all controls covering financial, operational, compliance and risk management matters.

A review of the effectiveness of the internal controls was conducted by the directors at the time of the flotation of the
Group and has been updated to the date of approval of these financial statements.

The Group has a process to identify, evaluate and manage significant risks faced by the Group. This is reported in a risk
register which is regularly updated and reviewed.

Key elements of the risk management and internat control systems include:

# Regular Beard meetings to consider a schedule of matters reserved for directors’ consideration.

® An annual review of Group strategy.

® Approval by the Board of annual business plans and budgets. Actual results are reported against budgets and the
previous year. Risks are identified and action plans prepared accordingly.

® Avrisk management process (Group Risk Register) which identifies the key risks facing the Group, and how these risks
are monitored and managed on an ongoing basis. This process has been put in place during the year and will be
regularly updated in future.

® An organisation structure which is well established and which has clear lines of responsibility and delegation
of authority.

® An investment appraisal process, reguiring approval by the Board for major projects. A post investment appraisal
system is in place to review the performance of capital investment.

@ Authority limits for all employees.

@ A full review of the risk profite of the Group has highlighted the key controls to be reviewed, and these will be
addressed during the coming financial year. An internal audit process has been set up to undertake this review. This
will report to the Audit committee. The risks will be regularly reviewed to ensure that significant controls are under
review. Senior management have a responsibility to disclose any significant risks as soon as they become aware of
such risks.

® Operational audits take place to ensure that financial controls and procedures operate as expected at each restaurant site.
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Corporate Governance Report continued

® The Group has health and safety teams who carry out audits to ensure that restaurants are compliant with our
standards on health and safety and food hygiene.

@ The Audit Committee reviews major findings from external audits and the internal audit reviews will report to the
audit committee.

During the last financial period the Greup has undertaken an internal audit of procedures and controls operating at
restaurants. This will be extended to cover the internal controls listed above and other key risk areas during the coming
financial period.




Directors’ Remuneration Report

This report has been prepared in accordance with Schedule 7A to the Companies Act 1985 (as amended by the Directors
Remuneration Report Regulations zo02). It also describes the Group’s compliance with the Combined Code of corporate
govemnance in relation to remuneration for the current and forthcoming financial years. The report has been approved by
the Board for submission to shareholders at the forthcoming AGM. The Company’s auditors have audited the report to the
extent required by the relevant legislation, namely the sections headed “Directors’ Remuneration”, “Directors’ interests in
shares under the Partnership Plan” and “Directors’ interests in shares™. The Chairman of the Remuneration Committee will
attend the AGM and will be available to answer shareholders’ guestions regarding the contents of this report.

The Committee

The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Karen Jones, with the other members being Zillah Byng-Maddick, Richard
Grigson, Julian Seaward and Manjit Dale. As described more fully on page 49, Karen Jones, Zillah Byng-Maddick and Richard
Grigson are all deemed independent non-executive Directors. Julian Seaward and Manjit Dale do not pass the relevant tests
of independence. They bring, however, wide experience and an objective viewpoint which the Company believes makes
their membership of the Committee appropriate.

The Executive Directors are invited to aftend meetings as appropriate, but are not party to discussions regarding their
own remuneration.

During the year the Committee received advice on remuneration matters from New Bridge Street Consultants LLP arnd The
Kingsiey Centre Limited, both of whom were appainted by the Committee. New Bridge Street Consultants LLP advises the
Company on the technical aspects of the operation of the Company’s incentive arrangements. The Kingsley Centre Limited
advises the Company on its general Human Resources policy.

Terms of Reference

The role and responsibility of the Committee includes assisting the Board in seiting the remuneration of the Chairman, the
Executive Directors and other senior executives. The Committee also oversees the operation of the Company’s share-based
incentives described more fully betow.

The Committee’s terms of reference comply with the requirements of the Combined Code and are available from the
Company Secretary and on the Company website.

Remuneration Policy

The Company’s policy is to offer remuneration packages that attract, retain and motivate staff of suitable calibre and
experience, Remuneration, particularly with respect to the executive directors and other senicr executives, is designed to
encourage the meeting of demanding financial and strategic objectives with the overriding aim of aligning executive
rewards with the creation of shareholder value. Therefore, a significant portion of the executive directars’ remuneration
package is linked to performance.

When setting remuneration for executive directors, due regard is paid to pay practices elsewhere in the Group.
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Remuneration package

The main elements of the remuneration packages of the executive directors are as follows:

Base salary

Annual cash bonus

Pension

Other henefits

Participation in long-term share-based incentive arrangements

Base Salary
The Group’s policy is that base satary levels should be set around or below the current market rate for the particular role
s0 as to ensure that packages are appropriately performance-linked. Base salaries are reviewed annually, taking inte

account market practice prevailing at the time together with personal and corporate performance.

Basic annual salaries/fees for the forthcaming year have been reviewed and are effective from 3 July 2006 as follows:

Director Annual salaries/fees
e . fooo
D Ross. o 100
C Heath 286
H Smyth 182
} Fleet 130
K Jones 40
R Grigson 40
Z Byng-Maddick 40
| Seaward 5
M Dale nil
R 1 Hooft nil




Annual Banus

The maximum bonus potential for executive directors is 200% of salary. Provisional bonuses are calculated by reference
to the achievement of challenging financial performance based on budgeted EBITDA targets, at both operational and
group levels, and strategic targets. The provisional bonus will then be adjusted (down but not up) to take account of
personal performance.

Maximum bonus entitlernents will be paid only in return for truly cutstanding performance.

Pensions

The Company allows employees {including certain executive directors} to participate in a defined contribution personat
pension arrangements. The pension provision of the executive directors is set out in more detail on page 60.

QOther Benefits

Life assurance, permanent health insurance and private health cover are core benefits provided to all Executive Directors. Non-
core benefits can include the provision of a fully expensed company car or, alternatively, a cash alternative.

Long-Term incentives

{a) Prior to Admission to London Stock Exchange

Prior to Admission, the Company operated the “Partnership Plan” for eligible staff members. Participants were able to
acquire ordinary shares (“partner shares”) under this Plan with an interest-bearing loan provided to the majority of
participants for this purpose. Vesting of shares under the Partnership Plan commenced immediately prigr to Admission and
takes place in three stages. Immediately prior to Admission, a market condition was applied to determine the number of
shares participants may retain, the number that are retained subject to further market conditions and the balance which
are bought back by the Company and cancelled or purchased by the Employee Benefit Trust, Following Admission, the
shares that have ceased to be subject to a market condition vest in three tranches — on Admission, six months after
Admission and the final tranche 12 months after Admission. The shares that remain subject to the market condition vest
on a sliding scale which is applied 12 months after Admission. Any of these shares not vesting at this time will be bought
back by the Company or purchased by an Employee Benefit Trust. Further details of the Partnership Pian can be found in
the Listing Particulars relating to Admission.

{b} Following Admission to London Stock Exchange

New share plans were adopted by the Company immediately prior to Admission, namely the Performance Share Plan {renamed
the “Executive Plan”), the Executive Share Option Plan, the Deferred Share Bonus Plan (renamed the “Management Plan™), the
Sharesave Plan and the Share Incentive Plan. None of these were in operation during the period.

It is currently intended that the Executive Directors and senior management team will be provided with share based
incentives through the Executive Plan, There is no intention te operate the Executive Share Option Plan at this stage.
Executive Directors will be able to participate in the Share Incentive Plan, which is currently intended te be launched shortly
and will be eligible to all employees.
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Under the Executive Plan participants will be entitled to receive conditional awards of “performance shares” worth up to
150% of salary per annum that vest after three years subject to the achievement of stretching performance conditions. To
further align the interests of senior executives and shareholders, under the Executive Plan the Committee may invite senior
executives to lodge shares worth up to 50% of base salary and receive a conditional award over up to two matching shares
for each share invested {on a gross basis).

For the forthcoming year, the Committee currently intends to operate the Executive Plan as follows:

@& Performance share awards worth up to 1 x salary will be made to Executive Directors,

® Senior executives will be invited to lodge shares in the Plan worth up to 50% of salary for which they will receive a
corresponding matching share award on a 1:1 net basis.

® Both performance share awards and matching share awards will be subject to Total Shareholder Return and EPS based
performance conditions (neither of which can be “re-tested” if not met at the end of the relevant three year period):

TSR condition
50% of each award will be subject to a condition under which the Company’s TSR will be compared to that of the following
companies over the relevant three year period:

Café Nero, Domina’s Pizza, Enterprise inns, Fuller Smith & Turner, Greene King, Mitchells & Butler, Punch Taverns, Prezzo,
Regent Inns, Restaurant Group, |D Weatherspoon, Whitbread, Wolverhampton & Dudley Breweries, Young & Co's Breweries,
Carluccio’s, La Tasca, Clapham Heuse

30% of this portion of awards vest at the median, with full vesting at the upper quarile (with proportionate vesting
between these points).

EPS condition

The remaining 50% of each award will be subject to a condition under which this portion of awards will vest based upon
the Company’s annual average adjusted EPS growth exceeding the CPI (Consumer Growth Index) over the relevant three
year performance period. The EPS growth targets will be finalised shortly.

The Committee currently intends to apply these performance conditions as it believes they provide an incentive to drive
hoth earnings growth and the generation of returns to shareholders.

The Committee will seek third party verification as required when determining the extent to which the performance
conditions are satisfied.

The Committee will keep the operation of the Executive Plan under regular review to ensure that it remains appropriate,
particularly regarding the performance conditions used and levels of grant,

To reward performance and encourage share ownership, the Management Plan wilt be operated for certain other

employees. It is not currently intended that participation in the Executive Plan and Management Plan will be offered to
the same participant in the same year.

(c) Other long-term incentives

Under his service agreement, Chris Heath received an award of ordinary shares with a value equal to £275,000c. The shares
will be issued, subject to Mr Heath's continued employment, in three equal tranches on the first, second and third
anniversaries of the date of Admission. As the award related to his recruitment, it is not subject to perfoermance conditions.




Service Contracts

{8)The dates of the executive directors’ service contracts are as follows:

Expouiive Director Date of current term of appointment Notice period
Chrls H.eath ' 7 1 0&8]5&5005 Termination upon 12 months’ notice
Harvey Smyth 29 September 2005 Termination upon 12 months’ notice
julia Fleet 6 May 2004 Termination upon 12 months’ nofice

The service contracts of the executive directors have no fixed term. Save for the arrangements described below, the service
contracts do not provide for any benefits upon termination of employment.

In the event that Harvey Smyth's employment is terminated without notice, he is entitled to a payment of 12 months’ basic
salary in lieu of notice.

Chris Heath's employment may be terminated by making a payment in lieu of 12 manths’ basic salary.

Julia Fleet s entitled to an “exit payment” (the sum of 12 months basic salary, pension contributions at the then current
rate, the bonus payment to which she would have been entitled for the financial year and the cost at the current rate of
the provision of life assurance and private medical insurance) if she is (a) summarily terminated or terminated in breach
of contract, (b) terminated in accordance with either the notice provision or in accordance with the long-term sickness
provision or (c) within three months of a change in control.

{b)Non-executive directors serve pursuant to letters of appointment, details of which are as follows:

Non Execuiive Director Date of joining Date of current End of term
the Board appointment letter notice period

David Ross 5 October 2005 11 October 2oos 5 October 2008 (1) (2}
Manjit Dale 4 October 2005 26 QOctober 2005 4 October 2c08 (1)
Julian Seaward ¢4 October 2005 26 Qctober 2005 4 October 2008 (1)
Raobert 't Hooft 4 October 2o05 24 October 2005 4 October 2008 (1)
Karen Jones 5 Qctober 2005 25 October 2005 5 October 2008 (1) (3)
Richard Grigson 5 October 2005 24 October 2005 5 October 2008 {1} (3)
Zillah Byng-Maddick 20 Qctober 2005 28 October 2005 20 October 2008 (1) (3)

(1) All non-executive directors are subject to re-election at the end of their term.

(2) D Ross or the Company may terminate the appointment prior to the end of the term by serving not less than three
maonths natice on the other.

(3} K Jones, R Grigson and Z Byng-Maddick may resign from their positions prior to the end of the term at any time, but,
if they do so, they are requested to give one month’s written notice to the Cempany.

A committee of the Board comprising the executive directors determines the fees paid to the non-executive directors by
reference to market norms and the time and commitment required. The Remuneration Committee sets the chairman's
fees. Non-executive directors do not participate in the pension, bonus or share plans.
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Qutside Positions

At the discretion of the Board, an executive director is permitted to accept directorships or similar positions in non-
competing ventures to the extent that they de not interfere or conflict with the director’s obligations at the Company.
Whether the director is permitted to retain remuneration received in that capacity will be determined on a case-by-case
basis. There are, currently, no such positions held by the executive directors.

Directors’ Remuneration (audited information)

The table below shows a breakdown of the various elements of pay received in their capacity as directors from their
date of appointment to 2 July 2006:

Directar and date of appointment Satary & Benefits Annual Pension 2006
fees in kind {4} banus  contribution (6} Total

fooo fooo fooo fooo Eooo

Non Execuitve Chalvman

[ Ross {from 5 October 2005} 75 . - . 75

Execulive Direciors

 Heath {from 5 October 2005) () 208 11 133 31 383
H Smyth {(from 5 October 2005} (2 130 1 - - 131
| Fleet {from 5 October zcos) (3) 93 1a - 19 122

Hon Executive Diveclors

K Jones (frem 5 QOctober 2005) 30 - - - 30
R Grigson {from 5 October 2005) 30 - - - 30
Z Byng-Maddick (from 20 Octeber 2005) 28 - - - 28
| Seaward (from 4 October zo05} ¥s) 5 - - - 5

M Dale (from 4 October 2005) - - . . -
Rt Hooft (from 4 October 2005} - - - N -

500 22 133 50 8oy4

(1) C Heath commenced his employment on 1 October 2005 at an annual basic salary of £275,000 per annum.

(2) H Smyth was employed for the full duration of the period at an annual basic salary of £175,000 per annum.

(3} | Fleet was employed for the full duration of the period at an annual basic salary of £125,000 per annum.

(4) Benefits in kind include the provision of a company car or cash alternative together with life assurance, permanent
hezith insurance and private medical cover.

(5) C Heath is guaranteed to receive a bonus of at least 50% of his salary for the period from his appointment date
10 30 June 2006 as set out in his service agreement. Thereafter, his bonus is performance-related as set out on
page 57.

(6} Company contributions to C Heath's and ] Fleet’s personal pensions are based on 15% and 20% of basic salary
respectively. The contribution to C Heath's personal pension remained unpaid at the period end.

(7) | Seaward was a director in Gondola Group Limited, the former parent company, prior to his appointment as a director
of the Company.




Directors’ Interests in shares under the “Partnership Plan” (audited information)

Details of directors’ interests arising from the “Partnership Plan™ are as follows:

Director Interests Conversion
under plan to shares
in Gondola in Gondela

Group Ltd Holdings plc
at 27 June os

H Smyth 1,019,049 2,038,008

| Fleet 102,510 205,220

| Seaward 369,490 738,980

Forfeited Interests
shares on under
flotation plan
as at

2 July 2006

404,634 1,633,464
6,686 198,534

1 738,979

The interests shown in the table above are split between vested and unvested shares as detailed in the table below:

Direclar Shares vested  Shares vested  Shares to vest Deferred shares Total
on flotation  on 8 May 2006 on 8 November to vest on interests

2006 & November as at

2006 2 July 2006

H Smyth 1,633,464 - 4,633,464
J Fleet 49,634 24,817 24,816 99,267 198,534
| Seaward 738,979 - - 738,979

(1) Shares vesting on 8 November 2006 are conditional upon the directors being in employment as at that date.

(2) Deferred shares vesting on 8 November 2606 are subject to average market prices in the month of October 2006. Any

unvested shares will be purchased either by the Company or the Employee Benefit Trust.

Directors’ Interests in Shares (audited information)

The interests of the directors in the Company’s shares, including those shown in the tables above, are detailed in the

Director's Report on page 44.

No changes have taken place in the interests of directors since 2 July 2006 .
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Performance Graph

The graph below shows the Total Shareholder Return for the Company's ordinary shares since they began trading on 8
November 2005 compared with that of the FTSE250, which the Board considered to be an appropriate comparator group
to use for these purposes. Total Shareholder Return comprises changes in share price plus dividends paid.

Tatal shareholder retumn
This graph shows the value, by 2 July 2006, of £100 invested in Gondola Holdings Plc on 8 November 2005 compared with
the value of £100 invested In the FISE 250 index.
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This Directors’ Remuneration Report was approved by the Board of Directors on 20 September 2006 and was signed on
jts behalf by:

Karen Jones %/

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
20 September 2006




Independent Auditors’ Report

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements (the “financial statements”) of Gondola Holdings plc
for the pericd ended 2 july 2006 which comprise the Consolidated Income Statement, the Consalidated Statement of
Recognised Income and Expense, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Censolidated and Parent
Company Cash Flow Statements and the related notes, These financial statements have been prepared under the
accounting policies set out therein, We have also audited the information in the Directors’ Remuneraticn Report that is
described as having been audited.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors’ Remuneration Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and International Financial Repoiting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
Eurapean Union are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited in
accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). This
report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in accordance with
Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financia! statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial
statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation, We report to you whether in our opinion the information
given in the Directors’ Report is consistent with the financial statements. The information given in the Directors’ Report
includes that specific informatien presented in the Operational and Financial Review that is cross referred from the Business
Review section of the Directors’ Repori. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the company has not kept proper
accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information
specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration and other transactions is not disclosed.

We review whether the Corporate Governance Report reflects the company’s compliance with the nine provisions of the
2003 FRC Combined Code specified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority, and we report
if it does not, We are not required to consider whether the board’s statements on internal control cover all risks
and controls, or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the group’s corporate governance procedures or its risk and
control procedures,

We read other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it is consistent with the audited financial
statements. The other information comprises only the Financial Highlights, the Chairman’s Statement, Gondola at a glance,
the Operational Review, the Financial Review, Board of Directers, the Directors’ Report, the Corporate Governance Report
and the unaudited part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report. We consider the implications for our report if we become
aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial statements. Our responsibilities do not
extend to any other information.

GUONGGLA HOLDINGS PLC - ANNUAL REPQORT 2006
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Independent Auditors’ Report continued

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and company’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the infoermation and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of
the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited.

Opinion

n our gpinion:

® the group financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union,
of the state of the group's affairs as at 2 July 2006 and of its profit and cash flows for the period then ended;

® the parent company financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the parent
company’s affairs as at 2 July 2006 and cash flows for the period then ended;

@ the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation; and

& the information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements.

Prceware heuse Coopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

20 September 2006




Consolidated Income Statement

53 weeks ended 2 July 2006

Note Group Group
53 weeks 52 weeks
ended ended
2 July 2006 26 June 2005
£m £m
Revenue 5 {04.4 378.8
Cost of sales (314.7) {296.5}
Gross profit i 89.7 823
Other income 0.5 2.4
Administrative expenses:
Administrative expense hefore erceptionaE items (18.5) (17.0)w \
Exceptional items 8 (12.6) (14.2)
................................ e s e e . .......(31.1) 1)
Operating profit 7 59.1 “ ;3-5
Finance income 10 1.3 1.4
Finance expense 10 (42.2) (74.1
-I;roﬁt / (loss) before taxation S 182 - (1_92)
Taxation 11 (6.0) 1.0
oroi ! 05 ereation T s ©2)
Aitribuiable 1o
Egquity shareholders 11.1 (11.1}
Minority interests 30 1.1 2.9
S s (82)
Farmings / (lass) per share ailvibulable o the eguity holders 12
Basic {pence) 10.7 (25.1)
oued pencsy 07 (254.).
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Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

53 weeks ended 2 July 2006
Group Group
53 weeks 52 weeks
ended ended
2 July 2006 26 June 2005
£m £m
Profit/ (loss) for the period 12.2 (8.2)
Release of hedging reserve as financing 13 .
Total recognised income/{expense} for the period 13.5 (8.2}
Recognition of fair value of derivative financiat instrument, net of tax (1.3}

The recognised income for the peried of £2.amillion (2005: £2.9 million) is attributable to minority interest.

As permitted by IFRS “First time Adoption of Financial Reporting Standards”, the Group has adopted [AS 32 “Financial
Instrument: Disclosure and Presentation” and I1AS 3¢ “Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement” with effect from
27 June 2005 with no restatement of comparative information. This decreased shareholders’ equity by £1.3 million at 27
June z2005.




Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets

As at 2 July 2006
Note Group Group Company
2 july 2006 26 June zo05 2 July 2006
fm £m £m
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Intangihle assets 14 322.9 288.7
Property, plant and equipment 16 207.4 198.4
Investments 17 - - 12.8
Trade and other receivables 19 9.9 9.6 -
Total non-current assets - o ' 5402 - 4967 12.8
Current assets e T
Inventories 18 9.7 9.5 -
Trade and other receivables 19 19.1 22.2 621.2
Cash and cash equivalents 20 34.5 281 0.1
Total current assets - 633 598 6213
Total asseﬁt; o - 603.5 556.5 634.1
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 21 63.9) (68.6) (5.7)
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 22 (21.6) (385.6) (20.8)
- Derivative financial instruments 23, 24 (0.8)
Corporation tax liabilities (4.4) {0.9)
Total current liabilities - - S ' (90.7) {455.1} - --(-1'6.5)
Non-current liabilities S o
Borrowings and other liabilities 22 (353.5) (200.4) (352.9)
Deferred tax liabilities 25 (31.3) (23.1) -
Provisions 26 (1.3) - -
Total non-current liabilities - - (3861)  (233.5)  (352.9)
Total liabilities o T (4768)  (688.6)  (379.4)
NET ASSETS / (LIABIITIES] T 126.7 (132.1) 254.7
EQUITY §
Capital and reserves :‘?;_‘
Share capital 27 33.7 - 33.7 é
Share premium 28 147.3 1.3 147.3 g
Other reserves 29 (11.4) ft
Retained earnings 29 (43.6) (152.4) 73.7 =
Attributable to equity holders ' o ' 1260 (1510) 2547 g
Equity mincrity interests 29 0.7 19.0 %
TOTALEQUITY ' - - 1267 (1320) 2347 3
e e e %

The financial statements on pages 65 to 116 were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 September 2006 and were

signed on its behalf by C Heath. / //
J




Consolidated and Parent Company Cash Flow Statements

53 weeks ended 2 July 2006

Note Group Group Company
53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended 10 September 2005
2 July 2006 26 June 2005 to 2 luly 2006
£m f£m £m
Cash flow Trom eperating activities
Cash generated from operations 33 878 6.0 (1.0}
Taxation (paid)/received (4.3) 0.8 -
Net cash generated from operating activities - 835 56.87"77 - (10)
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (28.3} (22.4)
Purchase of intangible assets (0.6} (0.3) -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2.8 6.7 .
Interest received 1.3 1.4 0.1
Acguisition of minority interest 33 (32.5) - (32.5)
Disposal of subsidiaries (3.2 -
Acquisition of PizzaExpress 33 - (0.4}
Acquisition of ASK 33 - (3.0
Net cash used in inv.e;ii.ng activities . (6o5) (18.-1) (32.4)
Cash How from finencing aotivities
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares under global offer 136.1 - 135.1
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares in subsidiary 22.4 1.3
Loans praceeds received 370.0 312.1 370.0
Loans paid to group companies - - (355.5)
Loans repaid (468.7) (362.4} (91.8)
Issue of loans to employees to acquire shares - (0.8)
Receipt of loans from employees in connection with the partnership plan 0.3 1.0
Redemption of loan notes {0.4) (4.4)
Interest paid (58.6} {39.7) (7.9)
Issue costs of debt finance (3.3} (0.9) (3.3)
§ lssue casts of global offer (10.4) - (10.1)
% Transfer from restricted bank account 0.4 4.4
% Dividends paid (3.0) - (3.0)
g‘ Net cash (uéed),’ raised in financing activities 7 (16.5) - {89.4) 33.5
j Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6.8 (50.7) 0.1
; Cash and cash equivalents 27 June 2005 o 26_.;_”—_ 77.6 L
% Cash and cash equivalents 2 |uly 2006 20 33.7 26.9 0.1
=
3




Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Development of the Group

Gondola Holdings plc (the “Company”) was incorparated on 14 September zoos in the United Kingdom. The Company is
fully domiciled in the United Kingdom.

With effect from 8 November 2¢05, the company became the parent company of Gondola Group Limited and its subsidiary
companies. This business combination, effected through an exchange of equity interests, has been accounted for as a
reverse acquisition in accordance with IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’. The key features of this basis of conselidation are:

® The consolidated income statement includes the results of Gondola Group Limited and its subsidiaries for the 53 week
period ended 2 July 2006, with the results of Gondola Holdings plc from 8 November 200s.

® The comparative figures in the income statement are the results of Gondola Group Limited and its subsidiaries for the
52 week peried ended 26 June 2005.

The consolidated profit and loss reserves of the Group include the pre Gondola Holdings ple acquisition profit and
loss reserves of Gondola Group Limited and its subsidiaries. The Company’s income statement is presented for the period
since incorporation.

The principal companies within the Group during the pericd are disclosed in Note 17.

The principat activity of Gondola Holdings pic (“Gondola™} and its subsidiaries (the “Group™} is operating restaurants and
the retail sale of food and beverages.

On 8 November 2005, Gondola Holdings plc's shares were admitted to the Official List of the UKLA and to trading on the
London Stock Exchange.

2 Statement of compliance with IFRS

The consolidated financial statements of Gondola Holdings ple for the period ended 2 July 2006 were authorised for issue
by the Board of directors on 20 September 2006.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared for the first time in compliance with international Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS™) and International Financial Reposting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC?) interpretations as
adopted by the Furgpean Unfon as at 2 July 2006, The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on the same basis
and as permitted by section 230 (3) of the Companies Act 1985, no income statement is presented for the Company.

From 28 June 2004, comparative consolidated financial information, previously published under UK Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, has been restated on an IFRS basis for the opening balance sheet as at 28 June 2004 and for the
year ended 26 June 200s. The change in the group’s reported performance and financial position on adopting IFRS was
fully disclosed in the Price Range Prospectus document published on 3 November 2005, which is available from the
Company’s head office and website (www.gondolahaldings.com). The IFRS transition adjustments are disclosed in note 38
in accordance with IFRS 1 (First Time Adoption of [FRS}.

The 1ASs and IFRSs below, which are relevant to the group’s operations, have been adopted with effect from 27 June 2005:

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentatian
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

2 Statement of compliance with IFRS (continued)

2.1 First Time Adoption and Accounting Policies

IFRS 1 provides a number of optional exemptions to the generat principles of full retrospeciive application of IFRS. The
Group elected to take advantage of the following optienal exemptions from full retrospective application at the date of
transition to [FRS:

Business combinations — A first-time adopter may elect not to apply IFRS 3 “Business Combinations” retrospectively to
business combinations that occurred hefore the date of transition to IFRS. The Group has elected to take advantage of this
exemption. Business combinations that occurred before the date of transition have been consolidated in accordance with the
appropriate UK Financial Reporting Standards. Any unamortised goodwil} at 27 june 2004 has been recognised in the IFRS
financial information at amortised cost, calculated in accordance with UK GAAPR, after being tested for impairment at that date.

Cumulative translation differences — A first-time adopter need not compty retrospectively with the requirement in 1AS 21
“The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates” to classify translation differences arising before the date of transition
as a separate component of equity. A first-time adopter may instead reset the cumulative translation differences for all
foreign operations to zero at the date of transition to IFRS. The Group has elected to take advantage of this exemption
and to present only those exchange differences arising on the retranstation of foreign operations since 27 June 2004, to
a separate component of equity.

Financial instruments — In its first financial statements a fisst-time adopter need not restate the comparative information
in compliance with {AS 32 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and IAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”, The Group has elected to take advantage of this exemption.

3 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

3.1 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financiai Reporting Standards and IFRIC
interpretations as adopted for use in the EU, effective for the period ended 2 July 2006, and with those parts of the Companies
Act, 1985 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention as modified by the revaluation of certain financial assets and liabilities. During the year the IASB and IFRIC
have issued the following standards and interpretations which have an effective date post the financiat statements:

IFRS 7, ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’

IAS 1, ‘Amendment: Presentation of financial statements-Capital disclosures’
|AS 21, ‘Amendment: Net Investment in Foreign Operations’

JAS 39, ‘Fair Value Qption’

IAS 39, ‘Amendment to IAS 3¢ and IFRS 4: Financial guarantee contracts’
IFRIC 4, "Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease’

IFRIC 5, ‘Rights to interests arising from decommissioning, resteration and environmental rehabilitation funds’
IFRIC 6, *Waste electrical and electronic equipment’

IFRIC 7, Applying IAS 29 for the first time in hyper-inflationary economies’
IFRIC 8, "Scepe of IFRS 2, ‘Share-based payment”

IFRIC 9, ‘Re-assessment of embedded derivatives’




The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of the above standards and interpretations will have a material impact
on the financial statements of the Group. Adoption of IFRS 7 requires additional disclosures of capital and financial
instruments for periods commencing on or after 1 fanuary 2007. There will be no effect on reported income or net assets.

The principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all pericds presented, unless otherwise stated.

3.2 Basis of consolidation

The financial information comprises a consolidation of the accounts of the Company and all its subsidiaries, The Group
has no joint ventures or associate undertakings. The accounts of the Group’s subsidiaries are made up to 2 July 2006.

Subsidiaries include all entities over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which the Group has the power to control. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair vatue of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributabte to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and {fabilities and
contingent liabifities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest,

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill, if the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquized, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated uniess the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been thanged where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adepted
by the Group.

3.3 Changes in accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements of the Group up to 26 June 2005 had been prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in the United Kingdom (UK GAAP). The comparative figures within this report for the full
vear ended 26 June 2005 are restated for IFRS except for IAS 32, *Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and
IAS 39, “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, Full details of the restatement and reconciliations of the
UK GAAP financial information for the year ended 26 June zoos are in note 37.

The Group has adopted IAS 32, ‘Financial instruments: recognition and measurement” and JAS 39, ‘Financial instruments:
presentation and disclosure’ from 27 June 2005. In preparing the comparative figures within this report the Group has
utilised the exemptien under [FRS1, ‘First time adoption of IFRS” to only apply 1AS 32 and IAS 39 from 27 June 2005 and
has therefore applied the hedge accounting rules of UK GAAP for comparative figures. As a result, the change in accounting
policy has no impact on the results of the 52 weeks ending 26 June 2005. The impact on the opening balance sheet at
27 June 2005 is set out in note 37.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

3 Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

3.4 Revenue recognition

Turnover is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents net invoiced sales of food
and beverages, including royalties from retail sales and from franchisees but excluding value added tax, Tumover of restaurant
services is recagnised when the food and services have been provided. Wholesale income is recognised on product defivery.
Royalties on franchise and retail sales are incduded in turnover when due under the terms of the relevant agreements.

Volume related rebates receivable from suppliers are credited to the carrying value of the stack to which they relate. Where a
rebate agreement with a supplier covers more than one year the rebates are recognised in the period in which they are earned.

3.5 Segmental reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of other business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment, that are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic environments.

Internally reported business or geographical segments that exhibit similar long-term financial perfermances and are subject
to similar risks and returns are combined as a single business or geographical segment,

Revenues and expenses are allocated to business segments based on the type of aclivity to which they relate. Assets and
capital expenditure are allocated to particular business segments if they substantially relate to a single identifiable
segment. Assets and capital expenditure that reiate to a range of services falling under different business segments are
reported as unallocated.

3.6 Qther operating income

Other operating Income comprises gainsflosses on the disposal of properties.

3.7 Foreign currency
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic enviranment in which the entity operates {“the functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in sterling (“GBP”}, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

{b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the income statement,

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency different fram the presentation
currency are translated into pounds sterling as follows:

i. Assets and liahilities for each balance sheet presented are lranslated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;
ii. Income and expenses for each incame statement are translated at average exchange rates; and




iii. All resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity,

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in foreign entities, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. Cumulative translation differences at the date of transition, 28 June 2004, have been set to zero, as
allowed by IFRS 1.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign entity and translated at closing rate. On disposal of a foreign entity, accumulated exchange differences are
recognised in the income statement in the same period in which the gain or loss on disposal is recognised.

3.8 Exceptional items

The Group presents a total net figure, on the face of the income statement, for excepticnal items. Exceptional items are
material items of income and expense that, because of the unusual nature and expected infrequency of the events giving
tise to them, merit separate presentation to allow an understanding of the Group’s financial performance.

Such events include the disposal of business assets and costs relating to any Listing or restructuring.

3.9 Dividends

Equity dividends are recognised when they become legally payable. in the case of final dividends, this is when the
dividends are approved by the shareholders at the AGM. However in the case of interim dividends, they are recognised
when paid.

3.10 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at cost, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the income statement in finance expense, over the period of the borrowings, using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date,

3.11 Retirement benefit cost

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Group pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits to the employee for service in the current and prior periods.

Contributions to defined contribution pension schemes are charged to the income statement in the year to which they relate.

The Group does not participate in any defined benefit retirement schemes.

3.1z Financial instruments

The policy applied for derivatives and financial instruments for the period ended 26 June 2005 was FRS 13 (UK GAAP), The
derivative instruments used by the Greup to manage its interest rate risk are interest rate swaps. Interest differential under
interest rate swap agreement are recognised in the income statement by adjustment of interest expense aver the life of
the agreement.

For the period ended 2 July 2006, the interest rate swaps are carried on the balance sheet at fair value {marked to market)
with changes in value recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

3 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.13 Share-based payments

The Group operates an equity-settled share-based compensation plan (the “Partnership Plan scheme™). The fair value of
the employee services received in exchange for the award of shares is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the shares at the date awarded. Non-
market vesting conditions are taken into account by adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to vest at each
balance sheet date so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount recognised over the vesting period is based on the number
of shares that eventually vest. Market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of the shares awarded. As long
as all other vesting conditions are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the market vesting conditions are
satisfied. The cumulative expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market vesting condition.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital and share premium
when the options are exercised.

3.14 Leased assets

Finance leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment in which the Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of
the leased property, plant and equipment or the present value of minimum lease payments. fach lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
fong-term payables. These payments are split between capifal and interest elements using the annuity method. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset
or the lease term.

Operating leases

All other leases are classified as gperating leases. Payments made under operating leases, net of lease incentives or
premiums received, are charged to the income statement on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

Rent free periods and contributions received from landlords towards the cost of additions to leased land and buildings
are treated as deferred income and are amortised to the income statement evenly over the period of the lease.

Premium paid on the inception or extension of the lease is treated as a prepayment and charged to the income statement
over the period of the lease.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

3.15 Pre-opening costs

Pre-gpening costs are expensed as incurred.




3.16 Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability methed, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the conselidated financial information, except where the difference
arises from:

@ The initial recognition of goodwill;

® The injtial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction ather than a business combination affecting neither
accounting or taxable profit; and

@ Investments in subsidiaries where the Group is able to controt the timing of the reversal of the difference and it is
probable that the difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is caiculated using tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the temporary differences reverse,
based on rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when the Group has a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to taxes ievied by the same tax authority on either:

@ The same taxable group company; or

# Different group entities which intend either to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax assets
or liabilities are expected to be seftled or recovered.

3.17 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of property,
plant and equipment includes labour and overhead costs arising directly from the construction or acquisition of an item
of property, plant and equipment.

Assets under construction comprise tangible fixed assets acguired for restaurants under construction, including costs
directly attributable to bring the asset into use. Transfers to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment are
made when the restaurant opens.

No depraciation is provided on freehold land or assets under construction. On other property, plant and equipment
depreciation is provided on the difference between the cost of an item and its estimated residual value in equal annual
instalments over the estimated useful lives of the asset as follow:

Ptant 20 per cent. per annum
Fixtures 10 per cent. per annum
Motor vehicles 25 per cent. per anhum
Computer equipment 20-33 per cent. per annum

Short leasehold improvements are depreciated over the length of the lease except where the anticipated renewal or
extension of the lease is sufficiently certain for a longer estimated useful life to be appropriate. Current legislation and the
terms of the lease contracts are such that all of the leases are readily extendible by an additional 14 years. The maximum
depreciation period for short-term leasehold properties is 30 vears.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

3 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.17 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Cther leasehold improvements that are not expected to have a useful life comparable to the terms of the lease are
classified as fixtures and depreciated accordingty.

The cost of freehold properties and long leasehold improvements is amortised over the lesser of 5o years and the
outstanding term of the lease.

Assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
recoverable amount.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying values may not be recoverable. Any impairment in the value of property, plant and equipment
is charged to the income statement.

Surpluses and deficits on disposals of property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to sale proceeds and
net book values. These are recognised in the income statement as other income.

3.18 Intangible assets
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill on acguisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary. Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill is not amottised, but tested annually for impairment, or when a triggering event occurs, and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying
amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold. The Group has no investment in associates or joint ventures.

Goodwill is allocated on initial recognition to groups of cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing. Each
of those cash-generating units represents the Group’s investment in a restaurant.

(b) Software and licences

Costs that are directly associated with the purchase and implementation of identifiable software products by the Graup
are recognised as intangible assets.

Expenditures that enhance and extend the benefits of computer software programmes beyond their original specifications
and lives are recognised as a capital improvement and added to the griginal cost of the software,

Software is stated at cost less amortisation on a straight line basis over five years.

3.19 Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment tests on goodwill are undertaken annually &t the balance sheet date. Other non-current assets are reviewed
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s catrying value exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use.




Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverahle amount of an individual asset, the impairment test is carried out
on the asset’s cash-generating unit (i.e. the smallest identifiable group of assets in which the asset belongs for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows). Cash flows are then discounted at a pre-tax discount rate to provide a value in use.

3.20 Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost, and subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is based on the
purchase cost on a first-in, first-out basis.

3.21 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carried at the original transaction value and principally comprise amounts due from
the credit card companies. An estimate for doubtful debts is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable.
Bad debts are written off when identified.

3.22 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash-in-hand, deposits held at call with banks and other highly liquid investments that
are readily convertilxle to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash
and cash equivalents are catried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank and short-term deposits. Cash balances held in restricted bank accounts as
security for secured loan note borrowings are excluded from the definition of cash for purposes of the cash flow statement.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabitities on the balance sheet.

3.23 Provisions

Provisions comprise liabilities of uncertain timing or amount. Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of past events, which is mare likely than not that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligaticn and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Property provisions are recognised for unavoidable lease paymentis representing the difference between the rentals due
and any income expected to be derived from the vacant properties being sub-let,

Provisions are discounted to present value where the effect is material using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to liability. The amortisation of the discount is recognised
as a finance cost.

Legal provisions comprise legal fees and expected settlement costs.

3.2¢4 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the issue proceeds. Incremenial costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options, or for the acquisition of a business, are included in the cost of acquisition as part of
the purchase consideration.

Where any Group company purchases the Company’s equity share capital, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes), is deducted from equity attributable to the Company's eguity holders
untii the shares are cancelled, reissued or disposed of Where such shares are subsequently sold or reissued, any
consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is
included in equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

3 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

3.25 Financial risk management

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, tiquidity risk, cash flow risk
and interest rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. Risk management is carried out by the Group
under policies approved by the Board of Directors {the “Board”). The Group identifies, evaluates and addresses financial
risks in close co-operation with the Group's operating units. The Board provides written principles for overall risk
management, as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest-rate risk, credit risk
and the use of derivative financial instruments.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in the UK and has a small subsidiary in Ireland and, as a result, the Group's balance sheet can
be affected by movements in Euros. This currency exposure is not material as at the date of this report. Currency exposures
are reviewed regularly.

Foreign exchange risk may arise from future commercial transactions as the Group purchases certain goods from European
suppliers and during the period ended 2 July 2006 hedged these commitments naturally with cash generated from
cperations in Ireland.

The finance functien is responsible far managing the net position in each foreign currency.

(b) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The nature of the operations results in a large customer basis
and a significant proportion of cash sales. The Group has policies that limit the amount of credit exposure to any
financial institution,

(¢) Liquidity risk

Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availabitity of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. The Group aims
to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping a minimum specific amount of liquid resources available. The Group manages
its exposure to liquidity risk through pre-funding of cash flow, maintaining a diversity of funding sources and spreading
debt repayments over a range of maturities.

{d) Cash flow and interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s
interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk. The Group has not
entered into any new interest rate swaps to manage its interest rate risk.

3.26 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evatuated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.




3.26.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
setdom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests whether goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note
3.18(a). The recoverable amounts of groups of cash-generating units have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations, These calculations reguire the use of estimates (note 15).

The 2 July 2006 and 26 June 2005 impairment fests provide substantial headroom. Should the estimated gross margins
have been 10% lower than management’s estimates used in these calculations, the Group would still not need to reduce
the carrying value of goodwill.

(b} Estimated impairment of tangible fixed assets

The Group considers each trading outlet to be a cash-generating unit {(CGU) and each CGU is reviewed annually for
indicators of impairment,

In assessing whether an asset has been impaired, the carrying value of the CGU is compared to its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of its fair vatue and its value to use. In the absence of any information about the
fair value of a CGU, the recoverable amount is deemed to be its value in use (note 15}.

(c) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in UK and Ireland. At each period end, judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on best estimates at the
balance sheet date, Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

(d) Share based payments

The company operates the Parthership Plan scheme {note 32). Under the scheme, shares vest unconditionally with
employees on and fellowing an exit event as defined in the scheme (i.e. listing or trade sale). The share based payment
expense is recognised in each period as it is incurred, based on a simulation model. The key assumptions of this model
are presented in note 32.

(e) Onerous lease provisions

Onerous lease provisions are based on estimated unavoidable lease payments. These estimates may differ from actual outcomes.

3.27 Contingent liabilities and assets

A contingent liability is a2 possible obfigation that arises from past events, Existence will only be confirmed by the
resolution of one or more uncertain future events, which are not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation whose probable outffow cannot be reliably measured. The Group discloses contingent liabilities in the
notes to the financial statements and when a change in the circumstances occurs & provision will he made,
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

4 Refinancing

0On 20 Qctober 2005, the Group entered into a multicurrency term and revolving facilities agreement arranged and
underwritten by HSBC plc and The Royal Bank of Scottand plc, whereby the lenders have agreed to provide up to £400m
in two facilities:

® Facility A, a term loan of £370.0 million repayable by instalments over 5 years with an initial interest charge of 125
basis points above LIBOR; and
® Tfacility B, a multicurrency revolving credit facility of up to £30.0 million.

Facility A was fully drawn down on 8 November 2005.

On 8 November 2005, the company issued 27,681,712 ordinary shares to the holders of the Gondola Group Limited loan
notes and deep discounted bonds to settle £92.4 million of the amounts due at that date.

On & November 2005, the company issued 42,187,500 new ordinary shares listed on the London Stock Exchange at a price
of £3.20, giving total proceeds of £135.0 million,

The Groug used the net praceeds from the issue of new shares and funds available under the rew facilities to:

@ Repay all outstanding deht under the senior and second lien credit agreements of £370.5 million on & November 2005,
® Redeem outstanding unsecured loan notes £32.5 million.
® Redeem outstanding Gondela Group Limited loan notes and deep discounted bonds of £93.2 million.

The early redemption of senior credit facilities gave rise to a £2.3 million charge to the income statement, arising from the
accelerated amortisation of debt issuance costs. Costs of £3.2 million incurred in raising the debt have been deferred and
set against the gross value of the new debt.

The costs of the flotation were £10.4 million of which costs incurred in issuing the shares amounting to £2.6 million
have been charged against the share premium account. A further £7.8 million of costs have arisen as a result of the
listing exercise, but not eligible to be set against the share premium, have been reflected in exceptional costs in the
Income Statement,

5 Segmental Reporting

Based on an analysis of risks and retumns, the Directors consider that the Group’s activities are carried out under two
identifiable business segments: restaurant sales and other. No segmentation within restaurant sales is considered to be
appropriate, as all brands exhibit similar long-term financial performances ard are subject to similar risks and returns.

The activities of the Group are carried out in a single geographical segment, UK, Ireland and Jersey, subject to similar risks
and rewards.

Consegquently, the Group has considered business segmentation as the primary segmentation, with one separately
reportable segment, restaurant services. No geographical segmentation is disclosed, as the Group operates as a single
geographical segment.




The segment results for the pericd ending z july 2006 was as follows:

53 weeks to 2 July 2006

52 weeks to 26 June 2005

Restaurant Other Restat;}ant Other
Services Segments Total Services Segments Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Total gross turnover 394.0 10.4 404.4 366.9 45.3 412.2
Inter-segment sales (33.4) (33.4)
Turnover 394.0 104 4044 366.9 11.9 378.8
Operating profit 55.1 4.0 59.1 50.4 3.1 53.5
Finance costs-net (40.9) (72.7}
Profit/(loss) before taxation 18.2 {19.2)
Taxation (6.0) 11.0
Profit/(loss) after taxation 12.2 8.2)
Other items included in the income statement and capital expenditure are as follows:
Restaurant Other Restaurant Other
Services Segments Totak Services Segments Total
£m £m £m £m
Pepreciation and amortisation 17.0 0.1 17.1 15.7 0.1 15.8
Accelerated depreciation - - - 2.0 2.0
Impairment 1.6 - 1.6 1.7 1.7
Capital expendituze
{tangible and intangible) 31.0 - 31.0 23.6 23.6
The segment assets and liabilities at 2 July 2006 were as follows:
Restaurant Other
Services Segments Unallpcated Total
£fm £m £m £m
Total assets 274.3 6.5 322.7 603.5
Total liahilities (101.2} (0.1) (375.5) (476.8)

Unallocated items consists of Assets: goodwill (£322.2 miftion) and debtors (£o.5 million}; and Liabitities: loans and related

accrued interest (£374.5 million) and other creditors (£1.0 million).

The segment assets and liabilities at 26 June 2005 were as follows::

Restaurant

Services

£m

Total assets 255.8
Total liabilities (87.9)

Other
Segments

11.4

{4.7)

Unallocated Total
£m £m

289.3 556.5
(596.8) {688.6)

Unaliocated items consists of Assets: goodwill (£288.2 million} and debtors (£1.1 million}; and Liabilities: loans and

related accrued interest (£585.9 million) and other creditors (£10.9 million).
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6 Operations not included in the global offering

From the total Group operations, the operations not included in the Group following the global offering represent current
trading restaurants and administrative costs of Café Pasta Limited, Pandora Express 2A Limited and PizzaExpress
(Franchises) Limited, which were sold to anather company owned by TDR Capital and Capricorn on 2o October zc05. The
results for the 53 week financial period ended 2 July 2006 can be analysed between cperations included in the Group
following the global offering and operations not included in the Group following the global offering as follows:

Operations  Operations not Total
included in the included in the operations
global offering  global offering

£m £m £m
5y weeks ended 2 july 2006
Turnover 402.3 2.1 H404.4
Cost of sales (312.3) (2.4) (314.7)
Gross profit ," {losé)” . R 900 (0.3 89.7
Other income 0.5 - 0.5
Administrative expenses before exceptional costs {(18.5) - (28.5)
Operating exceptional costs (12.6) - {(12.6)
Operating profit / (loss) 59.4 ©3) 59.1
B3 s enned 26 juns 200
Turnover 3713 7.5 378.8
Cost of sales (288.6) (7.9} (296.5)
P ;;roﬁt g e N 827_- ...................................... o 21
Other income 2.4 - 2.4
Administrative expenses before exceptional costs (16.6) (0.4) (17.0)
Operating exceptional costs (15.2} - (14.2)
Operating profit / (loss) . . 54.3 (0.8) 53.5
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7 Group operating profit
Group operating profit is stated after charging / {crediting) in the periods ended:

Group Group
53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
2 July 2006 26 June 2005

Staff costs (note 9) - 133.8 124.9
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense 78.5 81.2
Minimum lease payments 38.2 35.8
Rental income (1.4) (.7
Repairs and maintenance 6.7 6.3
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 14) 0.4 0.1
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 16) 16.7 15.7
Accelerated depreciation - 2.0
Impairment of tangible fixed assets (notes 15 and 16) 1.6 1.7
Profit on disposal of properties {0.5) (2.4)
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 0.6 0.3
Exceptional administrative items (note 8} 12,6 14.2

asidiiors’ fess:

- Statutory audit fees and expenses (2} 0.4 0.2
- Tax compliance services 0.1 0.1
- Fees in relation to ASK acguisition - 0.2
- Fees in relation to the ‘global offering’ (1} 2.2 -

: L 27 os

(1) Of the fees paid in the period ended 2 July 2006, £0.4 million was capitalised against share premium as a cost of equity.
(2} Includes an amount of £o.1 million relating to the audit fee for the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

8 Exceptional items

Group Group
53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
2 July 2006 26 June 2005

£m £m
.H.aa.tion costs B | 7.8 -
Loss on disposal of the operations not included in the global offering 4.8
Costs in relation to reorganisation of group supply chain - 6.0
Accelerated depreciation of property, plant and equipment - 2.0
Costs incurred on acquisition of ASK - 4.7
Other exceptional costs - 1.5
- e e e ,14.2

During the period ended 2 July 2006, £7.8 million of the exceptional costs were incurred in relation te the flotation of the
Company on the London Stock Exchange. A further £4.8 million of asset write off and provisions were incurred on the
disposal of operations not included in the global offering.

During the period ended 26 June 2005, £6.0 million of the exceptional costs were incurred in relation to the reorganisation
of the Group's supply chain process in respect of the distribution of feod products to the restaurants which resulted in the
closure of the warehousing business. Accelerated depreciatior of £2.0 million was recorded against tangible fixed assets
for the relocatien of the PizzaExpress head office. Costs incurred on acquisition of ASK of £4.7 million were professionat
fees incurred in connection with researching the acquisition and negotiating the sources of finance for the acquisition.

Other operating exceptional costs in 2005 included fo.6 million relating to an aberted bond issue, fo.3 million in
establishing a management eguity scheme and £0.6 milion in relation to loyalty bonuses and research costs incurred as
a result of the acguisition of ASK by Gondola.




9 Employees and Directors

a) Employee costs (inciuding directors] comprise: 53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
2 July 2006 26 June zoo5
£m
W.atgés. o salariod (iné{uding . 12 e
Short-term non-manetary benefits {1} 1.2 0.7
Social security costs 8.6 8.2
Defined contribution pension costs 0.4 0.4
Share-hased payment (note 32) 0.7 0.2
LA A o — - . 1338 ] 20
Attributable to:
Operations to be included in the Group following the IPO 133.0 1221
Operations not included in the Group following the IPO 0.8 2.8
o o 133.8 124.9
Disclosed within:
Cost of sales 123.9 115.2
Administrative expenses 9.9 9.7
e S 1331; 20
(1) Shoﬁ—term non-mongéary beneﬁfs consist of car |ea§iﬁg cbsts, healthr iﬁsuraﬁéé and staff entertaiﬁingfgifts.
D) Birplovee numbers (ncluding executive direcions Number Number
The average number of persons employed by the Group during the period was:
Restaurants and distribution 10,890 10,560
Administration 193 181
O S 083 o

There were no employees of the Company. Six employees’ remuneration was recharged to the Company from certain of

its subsidiary companies at a cost of £o.5 million.

£ Ke 53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended

2 July 2006 26 June 2005

£m £m

Salariesffees and short term benefits 2.2 1.8
Company contribution to money purchase pension schemes 0.1

Share-based payment expense 0.2 0.2

2.5 2.0

The key management personnel of the Group comprise members of the Gondola Holdings plc, ASK Restaurants Limited
and Pizza Express (Restaurants) Limited board of directers and the operating board. The number of key management
personnel for 2006 was 20 (2005: 14).

gy Direciore romuneration
Details of directors’ remuneration and their interests in the Company are shown in the Directors’ Remuneration Report
on page 60 which form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

10 Net financing expenses

53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
2 July 2006 26 June 2005

£m £m
Finance fntome
Bank interest receivable (1.3) (1.4)
I 6 e
Finance Expense
Interest on loans
- Loan notes — secured - 0.2
- Bank loans — senior facilities 23.3 23.6
- Bank lgans — mezzanine facility - 9.1
- Bank loans — second lien 2.5 1.9
- Deep discounted bonds 6.3 14.1
- Unsecured loan notes — 16% 5.6 144
Amortisation of debt issue casts on bank loans 2.7 10.3
Other interest payable and similar charges 1.8 0.5
40.9 72.7

The total finance expense incurred during the period since the new loan facilities were set up is £14.9m made up from:
f14.2m on senior facilities, £o.5m amaortisation of debt issue casts and £o.2m other interest payable.




11 Taxation

53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended

2 July 2006 26 June 2005
£m £m
Corporation tax charge/{credit)
Current tax expense relating to UK operations 6.5 (2.3)
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous periods relating to UK operations 1.3 0.9
~ 8 G
Peferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary timing differences ' 0.9 (9.2)
Qver-provision in respect of prior years (2.7} (0.4)
o r I 9 55
tal tax Cha;g,é,],(,credit) e <o (s0)

The reasons for the difference between the actual tax charge for the period and the standard rate of corporation tax in

the UK applied to profits for the period are as follows:

53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
26 june 2005

£m

2 july 2006
Pmﬁt/(loss}before o e o
Expected taxcharge based on the standard rate of éorpo'ration tax |n the UK of 30 per cent. 5.5
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2.2
Effect of overseas tax at lower rate (0.3)
Effect of losses not recognised
Tax adjustments relating to non-qualifying assets from acquisiticn
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
(OverY/under-provision in respect of prior years {1.4)

6.0

£m

(5.9

(0.2
(1.6)
(.8)
(01)
0.5

e
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

12 Earnings per share attributable to the equity holders

The calculation of the basic and diluted eamings/(loss) per shares has been based on the profit for the 53 weeks ended
2 july 2006 and 104,291,997 shares, being the weighted average number of shares of the Company, after taking into

account the restructuring of the share capital on 8 November 2005.

53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
2 July 2006 26 June 2005

£m fm
Moamerator
Profitf{loss) attributable to shareholders 11.1 (11.1)
Exceptional operating costs 12.6 14.2
Tax effect on exceptional costs (1.3) {4.1)
Minority interest share of excepticnal costs - (0.3}
Prior year adjustments for tax (1.4) 0.5
Earnings/(loss} before exceptional costs 21.0 (0.8)
Denominator
Weighted average number of shares {millions) 104.3 44.2
Basic earningsf{loss) per share (pence per share) 10.7 (z5.2)
Diluted earnings/(toss) per share {pence per share) 10.7 (25.2)
Basic earnings/(loss) per share hefore exceptional costs {pence per share) 20.1 (1.8)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share before exceptional costs (pence per share) 20.1 (1.8)
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13 Dividends paid and proposed

Group and Company 53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
2)uly 2006 26 June 2005

£m £m

Declared and pald in the vear
Equity dividend on ordinary shares

Interim dividend paid for 2005/06 — 2.30 pence (2004/05 - £nil) 3.0

Proposed for approval at AGM:
Equity dividend on ordinary shares

Final dividend for 2005/06 — 4.70 pence (2004/05 - £nil) 6.3 -

14 Intangible assets

Lroup IT software Goodwill Total
£m £m £m

T

At 27 June 2004 0.3 288.2 288.5
Additions 0.3 - 0.3
At 26 June 2005 R e e ;88‘2 2888
Additions 0.6 34.0 34.6
Atzj;ly ST S e s 3;22_ 3 234 .......

Amortisalion:

At 27 June 2004

Amortisation charge for the period {0.1) - (0.1}
P I.u;;;oo,; . (oﬂ : o (0‘,1),,
Amortisation charge for the period (0.4) - (0.4)
at zjuiyzooﬁ . - e 0s) - 0s)
Net book value at 2 July 2006 0.7 322.2 322.9
Net book value at 26 June 2005 o o5 2882 2887

The company has no intangible assets,
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

15 Impairment

Goodwill

Details of goodwill allocated to groups of cash-generating units for which the amount of goodwill so allocated is significant
in comparisen to total goodwill are as follows:

Em

P;zzaExpress subgmup N e, . [ o
ASK sub-group 154.0
e . s

The goodwill for PizzaExpress sub-group and ASK sub-group represents goodwill for a portfelio of sites. No significant
amount has been allocated for any particular site.

The assumptions relating to the value in use calculations are commeon to both groups of cash-generating units. Recoverable
amounts for the §3 weeks ended 2 July 2006 of the above groups of cash-generating units have been determined from
value in use calculations based on cash flow projections from formaily approved budgets covering the three-year period
to June 2009, the assumptions heing the same for each cash-generating unit. Major assumptions are as follows (EBITDA
growth rate applies only to the period beyond the formal budgeted period with the value in use calculation based on an
extrapotation of the budgeted cash flows):

Pizza Express ASK

(per cent.) {per cent.)

E)isc;t;nt .réte.m&)rét;x) 10.5 10.5
EBITDA growth rate 2.5 2.5
Risk-free rate 4.5 4.5

The pre-tax discount rate represents management’s best estimate of the weighted average cost of capital, taking into
account the expected level of debt and equity. It also indicates a small company/specific risk premium.

As at 2 July 2006 and 26 June 2005, an impairment of goodwill has not been required.

Impairment losses of tangible fixed assets

in the period, the total impairment losses of tangible fixed assets recognised in the income statement was £1.6 million
(2005: £1.7 million}. This relates to six marginal or loss making sites, three of which the Group intends to dispose of and
for the remaining three the Group plans to continue to operate them and turn their trading performance around.

The Group considers each trading outlet to be a cash-generating unit (CGU) and each CGY is reviewed annually for
indicators of impairment. In assessing whether an asset has been impaired, the carrying value of the CGU is compared to
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value and its value to use. In the absence of any
information about the fair value of a CGU, the recoverable amount is deemed to be its value in use.

The Group estimates value in use using a discounted cash flow model. The future cash flows are hased on assumptions
from the business plans and cover a three year peried. Cashflows beyond the budget period are extrapolated using a 2.5%
growth rate (2005: 2.5%). This rate does not exceed long-term growth rates for the relevant markets,

The discount rate employed is the Group's estimated weighted average cost of capital before tax and reflects the relevant
risks of assets being tested for impairment. The pre-tax discount rate used for 2006 is 10.5% (2005: 13.0%).




16 Property, plant and equipment

Group Freehold and Short  Plant fixtures,

Assets under  long leasehold leasehold and motor

construction  improvements  improvements vehicles Total

£m £m £m £m £m

Cost:
At 27 June 2004 2.5 4.0 165.6 37.4 209.5
Additions 5.5 3.1 9.2 5.5 23.3
Transfers {(5.4) (1.8} 6.0 1.2
Dispaosals - (4.0 - {0.9) (4.9)
At 26 June 2l;b5'w ) 2.6 1.3 1éb.8 43.2 2279 ”
Additions at cost 11.3 1.8 9.6 7.7 30.4
Transfers (9.7) 0.8 7.0 1.9 -
Disposals - (1.2) (1.7) {1.3) (4-2)
Disposal of subsidiaries - - {0.3) - (0.3}
At 2 July 2006 ' o 4.2 2.7 155.4 ' 515 253.8

Denrscintion and tnpalrment:

At 27 June 2004 - 0.2 4.0 5.9 10.1
Depreciation charge for the period - 0.1 7.8 7.8 15.7
Transfers - (0.2} 0.2 . -
Accelerated depreciation - - 1.9 0.1 2.0
Impairment loss {note 15) - - 1.7 - 1.7
Disposals - - - -

At 26]unezoo5 s . - PR "y 38 . 205
Depreciation charge for the period - 0.1 8.7 7.9 16.7
Impairment loss (note 15} - - 1.6 - 1.6
Disposals - - (0.5) (0.8) (1.3)
Disposal of subsidiaries - - (0.2) - (0.2)
Atzluly2006 - ez 263 208 464
Net book value at 2 July 2006 4.2 2.5 170.1 30.6 207.4
Netbook Qalue at V26 June 203; - 26 ....... 12 16;27 294 R 198.4

A floating charge is in place over all assets of the Company and a number of its subsidiaries in relation to senior
facilities (note 4).

£ ey ey
Lo

The Company has no fixed assets.
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17 Investments

fvesiment in subsidiary undertakings

Company
£m
Cast
At incorporation
Additions 12.8
;\t 2 July 2006 o 12.8

The principal subsidiaries of the Company at 2 July 2c06, ali of which have been included in these consolidated

financial statements, are as follows:

Note Principal Country of
activity incorporation

E’izzaExpress Limitéd ()] Ho!ding Company ) UK 7
PizzaExpress (Restaurants) Limited {i) Restaurants UK
Bookcash Trading Limited 0] Restaurants UK
PizzaExpress (Wholesale} Limited 0] Distribution UK
Agenbite Limited 0] Restaurants Ireland
PizzaExpress Merchandising Limited ® Branded Sales UK
PizzaExpress (Jersey) Limited {i) Restaurants Jersey
ASK Central Limited Holding Company UK
ASK Restaurants Limited Restaurants UK
PandoraExpress 1 Limited Holding Company UK
Gondota Group Limited Holding Company UK
Gondola Finance Limited Holding Company UK
Riposte Limited Holding Company UK

At 2 july 2006 Af 26 June 2005

Propertion of

Proportion of

ordinary voting  ordinary voting

99.6
99.6
99.6
99.6
99.6
99.6
99.6
100
100
100
100
100

100

(i) Minority interests hold 0.4 per cent. (2005: 10.4 per cent} equity in PizzaExpress Limited.
{i) On 20 October 2005 the following subsidiaries were disposed of to PandoraExpress LP, a related party (note 34).

PizzaFxpress (Franchises) Limited Franchising UK
Café Pasta Limited Restaurants UK
PandoraExpress 2A Limited Restaurants LUK

(iii) The shares were held by Gondola Group Limited, the former parent campany.

18 Inventories
Group
2 July 2006
£m

Raw materials and consumables 9.7

Group
26 June 2005
£m

95

share held % share held % (iif)

89.6
89.6
89.6
8g.6
89.6
89.6
89.6
100
100
100
100
100

100

100
100

100

Company
2 July 2006
£m




19 Trade and other receivables

Group Group Company
2 July 2006 26 june zo05 2 July zo06
£m £fm £m
i’réde debtors 6.1 9.1 o
Other debtors 6.7 11 0.1
Amounts due from corporate shareholders - 0.3
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings - - 621.1
Operating lease premiums 10.4 1041
Prepayments and accrued income 5.8 11.2 .
. e e - 290 e
Less non current portion: operating lease premiums (9.9}
t urfent sortion e S 19 1 i
20 Cash and cash equivalents
Group Group LCompany
2 July 2006 26 June 2005 2 July 2006
Em fm
Cash at bank and in hand - " 194 m239
Short-term bank deposits 14.3 3.0
Cashand -cash equivalents for cas&_ ﬂowpurposes ....................................................... 57 26 o -
Restricted cash o8 1.2
............................. sus 281 o

The restricted cash relates to amounts held on deposit as security for secured loan notes with £0.8 million (2005 £1.2
million} on deposit with The Royal Bank of Scotland as security for Riposte Limited secured loan notes (see note 22).

21 Trade and other payables

Group Group Company
2 July 2006 26 June 2005 2 July zoo6
£m £m £m
Trade Ereditors S 13.1 151
Other creditors 7.0 17.9
Amounts owed to group undertakings - - 5.4
Other tax and social security payabte 12.8 13.8
Accruals and deferred income for operational expenditure 31.0 21.8 0.3
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22 Borrowings and other liabilities

Group Group Company
2 July 2006 26 June 2005 2 July 2006
£m £m fm
Borrowings - currant abilities
Loan notes — secured 0.8 1.2
Bank loans — senior facilities 20.8 343.6 20.8
Bank lgans - second lien - 40.8
o 7 216 385.6 o 2018 h
Borrowing and other labilities - nen current Habilities
Bank loans — senior facilities 352.9 - 352.9
Deep discounted bonds - 95.9
Unsecured loan notes — 16% - 104.4
Other creditors 0.6 0.1
353.5 200.4 352.9

Secured loan notes

On 6 May 2004, Riposte Limited, a subsidiary undertaking, issued £5.6 million of £1 par value secured loan notes as part
of the consideration paid to shareholders an the acquisition of ASK Central Limited. The payment of principal on the loan
notes was guaranteed by The Royal Bank of Scotland plc and an amount of £5.6 million was held on deposit. These loan
notes bear interest at a rate of o.5 per cent. below LIBOR for six-month sterling depaesits.

The loan notes are redeemable at par at the holder's option on any interest payment date, which is set at 31 May and
30 November in any year. Unless previously redeemed, the loan notes will be redeemed by Riposte Limited on 30
November 2007.

As at 2 July 2006, the unredeemed loan notes amount to £o.8 million, which are secured by a deposit of £0.8 mitlion
included in cash at bank and in hand in the balance sheet as at 2 July 2006 (note 20}.

Senior facilities

Arising from the listing of the company on the London Stock Exchange the Group's finances were restructured resulting in
the purchase of all outstanding unsecured loan notes and deep discounted bonds. Other loans were restructured and a
new credit facility was put in place (note 4). At 26 June 2005, all bank loans were reclassified as payable within one year
as the terms of the loans required repayment in the event of a flotation.

The initial costs of these lpans totalled £3.2 million and are being amortised over the period from drawdown of the loan
to the anticipated repayment, being five years from drawdown. The unamortised amount of these costs was £2.8 million
as at 2 july 2006 of which £o.7 million is netted off the current borrowings (2005: £2.3 mitlion) and £2.1 million off the
non-current borrowings (zoos: £nil). Interest accrued on the senior facilities was £6.5 million (zo05: £10.3 million).

Deep discounted bonds and unsecured loan notes

All deep discounted bonds and unsecured loan notes outstanding at 26 June 2005 were fully redeemed during the period
cut of the proceeds from the issue of new shares and funds available under the new refinancing facilities {note 4).




Maturity of borrowings and other liabilities

The maturity profile of the carrying amount of the group’s non-current liabilities, at 2 July 2006 was as follows:

Grou i Other 2 July 2006 Other 26 June 2005
Deht liabilities Total Debt liabilities Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m

more than two years 19.4 - 19.4 -

In more than two years but not

more than five years 333.5 0.1 -
In more than five years - 0.5 200.3 0.1 200.4
352.9 0.6 200.3 0.1 200.4

Company Atz July 2006 At 26 June 2005
£m £m
In more thén ornve' year but not more than two years . - 194 . -
Between twa and five years 333.5 -
352.9

Borrowing facilities

The group has the following undrawn committed borrowing facilities available at 2 July 2006 in respect of which all
coenditions precedent had been met at that date:

2 July 2006 26 june 2005
Fipating rate Fixed rate Total Total
£fm £m £m £m

- 30.0 20.0

The unused facility incurs commission fees of 0.5 per cent. The facility, if utilised, would carry interest at a variable market rate.
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23 Financial instruments

Short-term debtors and creditors

Short-term debtors and creditors have been excluded from all of the following disclosures, other than the currency
risk disclosures.

Interest rate risk profile of financial liabilities

The interest rate risk profile of the Group’s and Company’s financial liabilities at each period end, after taking account of
the interest rate swap contracts used to manage the interest and currency profile was as follows:

Group at Group at Company at
2 july 2006 26 June 2005 2 July 2006
£m £m Em

Fixed rate . 310.3
Floating rate 374.5 275.6 373.7
374.5 585.9 373.7

All the Group’s and Company’s creditors falling due within one year (other than bank and other borrowings) are excluded
from the above tables either due to the exclusion of the short-term items or because they do not meet the definitions of
a financial liability, such as tax balances.

The effect of the Group’s interest rate swaps is to classify £nil {2oos - £110.0 million) of sterling floating rate borrowings
in the above table as a fixed rate. The interest rate swaps rease to hedge the new facilities.

Weilohied fAverage inleres Rates — Fixed Rate Borrowings Group at Group at Company at
zJuly 2006 26 June 2005 2 July 2006
per cent per cent per cent
Weighted Average Interest Rates — Senior Facilities (A,B,C,D) (hedged element)
in one year or less, or on demand (weighted average period for which
rate is fixed is less than cne year) - 5.3
Weighted Average Interest Rates - DDBs
More than five years {(weighted average periad is 10 years for 2005) - 17.8
Weighted Average Interest Rates — Unsecured loan
é More than five years {weighted average period is 10 years for 200%5) - 16.0
=
o
o £m £m £m
g
?c Sterling — Cash deposits
B Fixed rate 4.6 3.0
- Floating rate 16.8 18.3
[z}
% No interest 13.1 6.8 0.1
; 34.5 28.1 0.1
=
()
=
fo)
L)




The Group has no financial assets, excluding short-term debtors, other than sterling cash deposits of £34.5million (2005
- £28.1 million) which are part of the financing arrangements of the Group. The sterling cash deposits comprise amounts
placed on immediate access deposit. The fixed rate cash deposits in sterling were placed with banks on a three-day rolling
basis and earn interest at 4.2 per cent, (zoos: on a seven-day rolling basis and eaming interest at 4.67 per cent.). Floating
rate cash earns interest based on LIBOR and is available on demand. Cash deposits earning no interest comprise cash in
hand and is avaitable on demand.

Current exposures

At 2 luly 2006 the Group had euro-denominated current liabilities, being the functional currency of the relevant Group
company, of tess than £0.3 million {2oos: fo.1 million). Other than this, the Group had no material net foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities that were not denominated in the functional currency of the relevant Group
company involved.

Boarrowing facilities

The Group had an undrawn committed revolving facility of £30.0 millien at 2 July 2006 in respect of which all conditions
precedent had been met. The facility is tied to the Senior A loan banking facility which is due to expire in 2010. The facility,
if utilised, would carry interest at a variable market rate. The unused facility incurs commitment fees at LIBOR plus 1.25
per ¢ent, The unused facility incurs commission fees at 0.5 per cent. The Group has no uncommitted borrowing facility at
2 fuly 2o06.

Maturity of financial liabilities

Borrowings are repayable as follows:

Group at Group at Company at
2 July 2006 26 June 2005 2 july 2006
£m £m £m
Bank Debt — Senior Facilities
In one year or less, or on demand 20.8 343.6 20.8
In more than one year but not more than two years 19.4 - 19.4
In more than two years but not more than five years 333.5 - 333.5
Secured Loans
In one year or less, or on demand 0.8 1.2 -
Bank Debt - Second Lien
In one year or less, or on demand - 40.8 -
Deep Discounted Bonds
More than five yea - $5.9 -
Unsecured Loan Notes
More than five years - 104.4
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23 Financial instruments (continued)

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table provides a comparison by category of the carrying amounts and the fair values of the Group's financial
assets and financial liabilities at the period end. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged
in an arm’s length transaction between informed and willing parties, other than a forced or liquidation sale and excludes
accrued interest. Where available, market values have been used to determine fair values. Where market values are not
available, fair values have been calculated by discounting expected cash flows at prevailing interest rates. Set out below the
tabte is a summary of the methods and assumptions used for each category of financial instrument.

Group ' At 2 July 2006
Book value
£m
Lo oo - ;jecumd {08)
Short-term bank loans — senior facilities (20.8)
Bank Loans —~ due after one year (352.9)
Short-term bank loans - second lien
Deep discounted bonds
Unsecured loan notes
Cash deposits 34.5
Derivative financial instrument feld to manage
the interest rate profils
Interest rate swaps (0.8)
(340.8)

Lompany

Bank loans — due after one year

Cash deposits

Summary of Methods and Assumptions

Fair value Book value
£m £m
o 8) - (12) —
(20.8) (343.6)
(352.9)
(40.8)
(95.9)
(104.24)
34.5 28.1
{0.8)
Gao8) 5578
At 2 july 2006
Book value
£m
(20.8)
(352.9)
0.1
(373_5')”" .

At 2 July 2006 At 26 June 2005 At 26 June 2005

Fair value
£m

i

(343.6)

{40.8)
{94.5)
(107.8}

28.1

(1.8)
(561.6}

At 2 July 2006
Fair value
£m
(z0.8)
{352.9)
0.1

(373.6)

The fair value of the secured loan notes which are repayable on demand approximates to the carrying amount due to the

short maturity of these instruments.,

The fair value of short term bank borrowings and cash deposits approximates to the carrying value reported due to the

short maturity of these instruments.

The fair value of long term bank loans — senicr facilities approximates to the carrying value reported in the balance sheet
as they bear interest at floating rates, where payments are reset to market rates at intervals of less than one year.




Deep discounted bonds and unsecured loans are liabilities which are not traded in an open market. They are particularly
sensitive to the discount rate used, as the principal and the total interest compounded are repayable in one lump sum at
the end of the period. In order to estimate the fair value of these liabilities, the expected future cash flows were discounted
at estimated rates specific to each liability and determined through the censideration of a number of factors including
changes in the market since issue.

24 Derivative financial instruments

Interest rate swaps

The Group has adopted |AS 32, ‘Financial instruments: recognition and measurement’ and 1AS 39, ‘Financial instruments:
presentation and disclosure’ from 27 June 2005. In preparing the comparative figures within this report the Group has
utilised the exemption under IFRS1, ‘First time adoption of IFRS’ to only apply 1AS 32 and IAS 39 from 27 June 2005 and
has therefore applied the hedge accounting rules of UK GAAP for comparative figures.

Under the fair value of the interest rate swaps is calculated as the potential termination cost of the swap as at the balance
sheet date.

The Group's prior year policy was to hedge the interest risk using interest rate swaps. The table below shows the extent
to which the Group has recognised and unrecognised gains and losses in respect of financial instruments used as hedges
at the end of the year. The interest rate swaps have ceased to hedge the new facilities.

All the gains and losses on the hedging instruments are expected to be matched by losses and gains on the hedged
transactions or positions. No forward currency contracts are outstanding at each period. There are no deferred gains or
losses at each balance sheet date.

Recognised  Unrecognised

Losses Losses

£m £m

Arising in .thé pericd ended 26 June 2005 7 - (1.8)

Géins and losses on hedgé# at 26 June zobs o 7 7 - 7 (1.8)

Adoption of IAS 32 and IAS 39 {1.8) 1.8
Restated losses an hedges at 27 jun;éoos and 2 July 2006 - (1.8) -
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25 Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a tax rate of 30% (2005: 30%).

The mavement on the deferred tax account is as shown below:

Accelerated Other

Capital temporary
allowances differences Total
£m £m £m
At 28 June 2004 A0.5 2,2 42.7
Credited in the period (9.6) - (.6)
At 26 june 2005 30.9 2.2 331
Effect of adopting IAS 32 & 39 (0.5) (0.5)
At 26 June 2005 as restated 30.9 1.7 32.6
Credited in the period (1.8} - (1.8)
Recognised in statement of recognised income and expense - 0.5 0.5
At 2 July 2006 29,1 2.2 31.3

At 2 July 2006, the Group had unrecognised deferred tax assets of £nil (2005: f£o.7 million) arising from accelerated capital
allowances, and £4.7 million (2005: £4.7 miliion) arising from tax losses. The directors consider that it is not probable
that sufficient suitable profits will arise to utilise the unrecognised losses.

The deferred tax liability includes an amount of £11.1 million, which relates to assets that are not eligible for any tax
allowances and which were acquired as part of a business combination before the date of transition to IFRS.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset where there is a legally enforceable right of offset and there is an intention
to settle the balances net.

26 Provisions

Gro. e Onerous contracts
£m

At 27 June 200 e C e e v s e -

Charged to income statement 1.3

At 2 July 2006 1.3

Provisions are discounted where the effect of the time value of money is material.

The onerous contract provisions are ali non-current and relate to sites which were excluded from the ‘global offering’ and
will return to the Group on 1 July 2007, if not disposed of prior to that date.

Onerous cantract provisions have been discounted using a rate of 5% (2005 - nil). The provisions are expected to be
utilised between 13 to 23 years.
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27 Share Capital

The Company was incorporated on 19 September 2005, The comparative share capital movements relate to that of Gondola
Group Limited, which was acquired by the Company on 8 November zoos.

Gondola Holdings plc Gondola Group Ltd
At 2 july 2006

Authorise Number fm £
Ordinary shares of 25p each 200,000,000 50.0 - -
Ordinary A shares of £1 each - - 100 100
Ordinary B shares of £1 each - - 100 100
Ordinary C shares of £0.c005 each - - 26,000,000 13,000

13,200

Gondola Holdings plc Gondola Group Ltd
,“?296, o At 26 June 2005

Issued and fully paid £m Number £
Orainary A shares of £1 sach
At beginning and end of the period - - 100 100
Srdinary B shares of €1 each
At beginning and end of the period 100 100
Qrdinary O sharse
At beginning of the period 10,000 shares of £1 each 10,000 10,000
Subdivision of existing ordinary € shares into shares of £0.0005 each 20,000,000 10,000
Issue of shares of £fo.0005 each - 5,186,210 2,563
At end of the period 25,186,210 12,593
Ordinary shares of 250 sach
Issue af shares of £1 each on incorporation 50,000 G.1 - -
Subdivision of ordinary shares of £1 each into shares of 25p each 200,000 0.1 - -
Issue of shares of 25p each 134,478,196 33.6 -
At end of the period 134,678,196 33.7 - -
At end of the period 134,678,196 33.7 25,186,410 12,793

Gondola Holdings plc

The Company was incorporated on 1¢ September 2005 with an authorised share capital of £50,000 comprising 56,000

ordinary shares of £1 each.

On 2 November 2005, each of the issued and unissued ordinary shares of £1 each in the share capital of the Company

were subdivided into four ordinary shares of 25p each.

On 2 November 2005, the authorised share capital of the Company was increased from £50,000 to £50.0 million comprising

200,000,000 ordinary shares of 25p each.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

27 Share Capital (continued)

On 8 November 2005, the Company issued 42,187,500 ordinary shares listed on the London Stock Exchange at a price of
320 pence per share, giving total proceeds of f135.0 million. In addition 51,046,997 ordinary shares were issued to
purchase the entire issued share capital of Gondola Group Limited. A further 41,243,699 ordinary shares were issued as
settlement of all outstanding deep discounted bonds and unsecured loan notes within Gondola Group Limited.

Gondola Group Limited

By a written resolution of the shareholders of Gondola Group Limited, passed on 25 February 2005, the shareholders of
Gondola Group Limited resolved amongst other things:

® To sub-divide each of the existing ordinary C shares into 20,000,000 ordinary C shares of fo.0005 each;

® To increase the authorised share capital of Gondeola Group Limited to £13,200, divided into 100 ordinary A shares of
£1 each, 100 ordinary B shares of £1 each and 26,000,000 ordinary C shares of £o.0005 each by the creation of an
additional 6,000,000 ordinary C shares of £fo.coo05 each; and

# To amend the Gondola Group Limited Articles to recognise that the authorised share capital of Gondela Group Limited
at the date of the adoption of the Gondola Group Limited Articles should be 13,200 divided into 100 ordinary A shares
of £1 each, 100 ordinary B shares of £1 each and 26,000,000 ordinary C shares of £0.0005 each.

5,186,210 ordinary C shares of fo.oc05 each were issued on 28 February 2oos to various employees under the
Partnership Plan scheme (note 32). These shares are beneficially owned and were converted into shares of Gondola
Holdings plc on acquisition.

28 Share premium

The Company was incorporated on 19 September 20cs5. The comparative share premium movements relate to that of
Gondola Group Limited, which was acquired by the Company on 8 November 2005.

Gondola Gondola

Holdings plc Group Ltd

£m £m

At 25 e 2001 e _ ‘

Premium on shares issued during the year under the share option scheme - 1.3

a2 ]un:;' so0s JOUO ST A i - s
Premium on shares issued during the period 249.9
Costs of equity funding on flotation (2.6)
Transfer to retained earnings (100.0)

At 2 ]uly.édt;g . . 147.3 1.3

On 3 November 2005, the shareholders of the Company passed a special resolution to reduce the share premium
account and transfer to retained earnings the sum of £100 miilion. Confirmation by the Companies Court and
registration with the Companies Registrar has been chtained to confirm the capital reduction.
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29 Shareholders’ funds and statement of changes in equity

Group Share Share Other  Retained
capital  premium reserves  Earnings
£m £m £m £m
At 26 jrune 2004 - (51.5)
Total recognised loss for the period - - (11.3)
Ordinary shares issued 1.3 -
Accrued share based payments - - 0.2
Appropriation (1) - (90.0)
At 26 June 2005 - - 1.3 - (152.4) -
Effect of adopting 1AS 32 & 390 - (1.3)
At 26 June 2005 e t-éd - e . 53
Total recognised income for the period - 12.4
Transfer share premium to reserves - {100.0) 100.0
Ordinary shares issued (2) 33.7 246.0 (11.4) -
Acquisition of minority interests . -
Accrued share based payments - 0.7
Equity dividends - - (3.0}
At 2 July 2006 h 33.7 147.3“ o (114}mmm(mq36)

(1) On 30 fune 2004, the Group issued £9o.0 million in unsecured loan notes to PandoraExpress LP.

Minority

Total interast

£m £m
e o
(11.1) 2.9

1.3

0.2
(90.0)

{151.1) 19.0
(1.3) -
(152.4) 19.0
12.4 1.1

268.3
(19.4)
0.7
(3.0} -
1260 o

Total

equity
£m

(35.4)
(8.2)
1.3
0.2
(90.0)
{132.1)
(1.3)
(133.4)
13.5

268.3
(19.4}
0.7

. 5o
126.7

is represents the

value transferred out of the Group as a result of the reorganisation of the group companies prior to the flotation and
has been treated as an appropriation in the financial statements.
(2} The other reserves arose on the Company’s acquisition of Gondola Group Limited.

Campam Share Share Other  Retained
capital  premium reserves Earnings
£m £m fm £m
a6 jmezoos .
Total recognised loss for the period - (23.3)
Ordinary shares issued 33.7 247.3 -
Transfer share premium to reserves (note 28) - {100.0) 100.0
Equity dividends - - (3.0
At 2 July 2006 33.7 147.3 - 73.7

Total
£m

(23.3)

281.0
{3.0)

2547

Minority
interest
£m

Total
equity
£m

(23.3)

281.0

(3.0)

254.7
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30 Changes in equity of minority interests
Profit/ (loss) distribution
The profit/(loss) after taxation is attributable to equity holders and minorities as follows:

53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended
2 July 2006 26 June zo05

£m £m
Equity holders 7 o 1-1.1 (1.1}
Minority interest 1.1 2.9
- N - 12.2 7 {8.2)

At 26 June 2005, various minority shareholders held a 10.4 per cent holding in PizzaExpress Limited.

On 20 October 2005, Fidelity and M&G subscribed for 1,315,048 newly issued ordinary shares of 251 each in ASK
Restaurants Limited which represents 10.07 per cent of the issued share capital of that company.

On 8 November zo05, Gondola Holdings plc purchased all shares held by Fidelity and M&G in ASK Restaurants Limited
and PizzaExpress Limited.

There was a resultant minority holding of o.4 per cent in PizzaExpress Limited only which was held by various shareholders,

31 Commitments

Operating leases — lessee

The Group acts as a lessee in a large number of property lease agreements in relation to restaurant buildings. The leases
are typically of a period of 20-4¢ years and, in accordance with the current legislation and the terms of the lease contracts,
all of the leases are readily extendible by an additional 14 years. Lease rental is periodically revised, based on the market
conditions. There are no financial covenants or other restrictions associated with the operating lease agreements.

As at z July 2006 total future minimum lease payments are due as follows:

freun As at As at
2 July 2006 26 june 2005

£fm £m

Within one year 36.1 34.8
Later than one year and less than five years 140.8 136.1
After five years 4581 453.5
635.0 624.4

The financial commitments for operating lease amounts payable calculated as a percentage of tumover have been based
on the minimum payment that is required under the terms of the relevant lease. As a result the amounts charged to the
income statement are different to the financial commitment at the year end.

Company

The Company has no operating leases.




Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted but not provided as at z july 2006 was £1.2 millien, relating to three new restaurants (26
June 2005 - £2.1 million).

32 Share-based payments

Partnership Plan

Prior ta Admission, the Company operated the “Partnership Plan” for eligible staff members. Patticipants were able to
acquire ordinary shares (“partner shares”) under this Plan with an interest-bearing loan provided to the majority of
participants for this purpese. Vesting of shares under the Partnership Pian commenced immediately prior to Admission and
takes place in three stages. immediately prior to Admission, a market condition was applied to determine the number of
shares participants may retain, the number that are retained subject to further market conditions and the balance which
are bought back by the Company and cancelled or purchased by the an Employee Benefit Trust. Following Admission, the
shares that have ceased to be subject to a market condition vest in three tranches — on Admission, six months after
Admission and the final tranche 12 months after Admission. The shares that remain subject to the market condition vest
on a sliding scale which is applied 12 months after Admission. Any of these shares not vesting at this time will be bought
back by the Company or purchased by an Employee Benefit Trust. further details of the Partnership Plan can be found in
the Listing Particulars relating to Admission.

The number of shares granted and outstanding are detailed as follows:

Number
Shares. graﬁted in Gondola Group Limited“aLring the period to 26 June 2005 5,186,210
A{;s mne,;c;;,s - S 5155210
Shares forfeited pre Admission (139,288)
Additional grants 37,289
s - . — 5084211
Conversion to shares in Gondola Holdings plc 10,168,422
Shares forfeited on Admission (1,382,768)
Additional grants at market value 77,261
Atzn:lyzooﬁ e, e e e 8,362,5',_1-; }

The shares in Gondola Group Limited were originally acquired by the employees at a price of 25.7p per share, which was
agreed with the !nland Revenue to be the fair value of the shares for a minarity shareholder. This was converted to an
equivalent price of 12.8p per share in Gondola Holdings plc.
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32 Share-based payments (continued)

The Monte Carlo Simulation Model was used to value these awards.

Equity-seftied Monte Carle Simulation Model

Valuation model used:

Weighted average share price at grant date 55p
Purchase price (based on share price paid cn award and 5% interest cost on loan) 27p to 30p
Estimated period to exit 1 year
Expected volatility for enterprise value 11.5%
Expected dividend growth rate o%
Risk-free interest rate 4.71%
Weighted average fair value 16.3p

Partnership Plan scheme expense (for 52 weeks ended 26 June 2005} fozm
Partnership Plan scheme expense (for 53 weeks ended 2 July 2006) foem
Total Partnership Plan scheme expense fo.8 m

The market vesting condition was factored into the valuation of the awards by using a simulation model and taking into
account the probability of meeting the vesting condition at different target levels.

As the eqguity value of the core aperations will depend on the Enterprise value of the Company at the exit event, the fair
value of the awards has been determined by simulating the Enterprise value of the Company using geometric Brownian
motion. For this purpose, the volatility assumption is measured at the standard deviation of expected Enterprise value.
This is based on a statisticat analysis of historical daily Enterprise value {as per the interpretation used for the plan rules)
for similar listed companies.

The Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions with parties other than employees during the current
or previous periods.

Other share-based awards

Under his service agreement, Chris Heath received an award of ordinary shares with a value equal to £275,000. The shares
wilt be issued, subject to Mr Heath’s continued employment, in three equal tranches on the first, second and third
anniversaries of the date of Admission,

The share-based expense relating to this award in the period was £o0.1 million (2005: nif).




33 Notes to cash flow statement

(a) Cash flow from operating activities

Profitf{loss) after tax

Adjustments for

Taxation

Depreciation

Accelerated depreciation

Impairment expense —~ property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of software

Profit on disposal of properties

Loss on disposal of plant and equipment

Amartisation of lease premiums

Exceptional charge relating to global offer

Exceptional charge relating to disposal of subsidiaries
Exceptional charge relating to fees incurred on refinancing
Onerous contract provision

Cash payment relating to fees incurred on acguisition of ASK
Share based payment — employee share plan

Finance costs — net

Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

Cash generated from operations

Group Group Company
53 weeks ended 52 weeks ended 19 September to
2July 2006 26 June 2005 2 July 2006
£m £m £m
122 .(8.2) {23.5)
6.0 (12.0) -
16.7 15.7 -
2.0 -
1.6 1.7 -
0.4 0.1 -
(c.5) {2.4) .
.6 0.3 -
c.5 a.5 -
7.8 - 75
3.5 -
- 4.7
1.3 -
{v.2) (6.1}
0.7 0.2
40.9 72.7 14.8
825 - 702 — (12) -
1.4 (4.8) {o.)
{0.3) 31 -
4.2 (1z.5) 0.3
87.8 56.0 (1.0)

The cash payment relating to fees incurred on acguisition of ASK included £9.0 millien paid to Capricorn, This was

inctuded within other creditors as at 26 June 2005.

{b) Cash flow from investing activities

During the period ended 2 July 2006, the Group paid £32.5 million to purchase outstanding loan notes held by Fidelity

and M&G.

During the period ended 26 June 2005, the Group paid £o.4 million deferred consideration in relation to the acquisition
of PizzaExpress (June 2003). This occurred due to payment of stamp duty and was accounted for as cost of investment.

During the period ended 26 june 2005, the Group also paid £3.1 million deferred consideration in relation to the

acquisition of ASK {May 2oo04}. This was accounted for as a reduction in the short-term creditor outstanding at

27 June 2004.
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34 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiarias, which are related parties, have been eliminated on consolidation
and are not disclosed in this note.

Transactions with TDR Capital and Capricorn (significant shareholders of the Company)

Curing the period, the Group sold its leasehold interest in an ASK Restaurant site in Chiswick for £o.2 million to Relish
Restaurants Limited, a company which is ultimately owned by TDR Capital and Capricorn, who are both significant
shareholders of the Company.

On 20 October 2005, the shares in PandoraExpress 2A Limited, a subsidiary company of the former parent, Gondola Group
Limited, were sold for £1 to Pandorakbxpress LP Limited, a company owned by TDR Capital and Capricorn. PandoraExpress
2A Limited included the “Non-core Graup” of restaurants which were excluded from the global offering. If any of the loss
making restaurants remain with PanderaExpress 2A at 27 June 2007, the leases for those premises will revert to the Group.
If, prior to 27 June 2007, any of the underperforming restaurants operated by the PandoraExpress 2A report positive EBITDA
over a consecutive 6-month period, PandoraExpress 2A may require the Group to acquire any such restaurant business at
a price equal to two times annualised EBITDA.

Management services (including payroll processing and accounting) were provided by the Group to PandoraExpress 2A
Limited and its subsidiaries. A fee of £o.4 million (200%: £fo0.3 million) was paid for these services,

Transactions with directors and senior managers

During the peried, ASK paid a total of £o.7 million (2005 - £o.5 million) in rents and insurance to Kropifko Properties
Limited, a2 company of which Adam Kaye and 5am Kaye, who are directors of ASK Restaurants Limited, are directors and
in which both have interests, £nil (2005 - £nil) was owed to Kropifko Properties Limited at the balance sheet date.

During the period, ASK paid a total of £o.1 million {2005 - £0.1 million} in rents and insurance to KLP Limited, a company
of which Adam Kaye and Sam Kaye are directors and in which both have interest. No amgunt was owed to KLP Limited at
either balance sheet date.

During the period, ASK paid a total of £0.3 million (zoo5 - fo.2 million) to Red Pepper Solutions, an organisation in which
Andrew Fleet {who is a non-executive director of ASK Restaurants Limited, and is the husband of Julia Fleet} is the sole owner,
These payments were for both hardware and software supplies together with the maintenance and licensing of the restaurant
stock control system. f£o.1 million {2005: nil) was owed to Red Pepper Solutions at the balance sheet date.

Harvey Smyth is a limited partner of PandoraExpress LP. In consideration for an investment of £312,504 (of which £50,000
is deferred), Mr Smyth had the following interests immediately prior to the Listing:

& £312,504 fixed coupon 8% unsecured loan notes zo1g of PandoraExpress LP,

@ The right to receive 1.47 per cent. of receipts received by the partnership from PandoraExpress 2A and its subsidiaries
(this increases to 4.41 per cent. on flotation).

@ The right to receive 3.18 per cent. of receipts received by the partnership from Pandorakxpress S.a.r.l., a subsidiary of
PandoraExpress LP (this increases to 9.53 per cent. on flotation).

During the period, Kandahar Group became landlerds of three restaurant units. Kandahar Group is a property company
owned by a trust of which the son of David Ross is beneficiary. As this transaction tock place at the end of the period,
no payments of rent have been made direct to Kandahar Group by the period end.




Partnership plan loans to and from directors and senior managers

Under the terms of the Partnership Plan scheme, loans were granted to participants to purchase shares in Gondola
Group Limited. These loans bear interest of 5 per cent. The following lcans were outstanding as at 2 july 2006 owed by
directors and members of senior management;

As at As at
2 July 2006 26 June 2005

Harvey Smyth (director) . £277,026 £z62;g_6“;__
julian Seaward (director) £100,431 fg5,662
Helen Burgess 566 £3,027
Mark Crawford f566 £3,927
Julie MacDenald £566 £3,927

In conjunction with, and in order to participate in the Partnership Plan scheme, certain directors and senior managers weie
asked to provide an interest free loan to the Gondola Greup Limited in order to demeonstrate their commitment to the
Group. Each loan is repayable on 8 Novemher 2006 by the Group in accordance with the relevant agreement between
Gondola Greup Limited and the relevant directors and senior management.

The following loans were outstanding as at 2 July 2006 due from Gondola:

As at As at

2 July 2006 26 june 2005

Adam Kaye S  £396687  £396,687
Sam Kaye £396,687 £396,687
Martin Eckersley £85,544 £85,544
Julia Fleet (director) £34,068 £34,068
Nigel Garfitt £24,472 fa4,472
Neil Blows £20,404 £20,404
Jackie Freeman £20,408 £20,408
Simon Blagden - f12,735

35 Contingencies

Warrants

0On 1 July 2003, warrants for the purchase of g42 D Shares in Panderabxpress 3 Limited, a subsidiary of PandoraExpress 1
Limited, were issued to certain third parties, being Uberior Trading Limited and Hutton Collins Mezzanine Partners LP, in
lanuary 2004, TDR Capital acquired an interest in certain of the warrants owned by Hutton Collins Mezzanine Partners LP,
The warrants were exercisable on a listing or a sale of any issued share capital of Pandora Express 1 Limited,
PandoraExpress 2 Limited or PandoraExpress 3 Limited.

The warrants became exercisable on 30 June 2004, on the sale of PandoraExpress 1 Limited to Gondola Group Limited.

These warrants were exercised on 20 October 200s.
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36 Events after the balance sheet date

A final dividend of 4.7 pence per share amounting to a dividend of £6.3 million was proposed by the directors at their
meeting on 20 September 2006, and is subject to approval at the forthcoming AGM. These financial statements do not
reflect this dividend payable.

37 IAS 39 transition balance sheet

The Group adopted IAS 32, “Financial instruments: presentation and disclosure” and IAS 39 “financial instruments:
recognition and measurement” from 27 June 2005, In the preparation of the comparative figures within this report under
IFRS, the Group applied the hedge accounting rules of UK GAAP, taking advantage of the exemption under IFRS 1, “First
time adoption of IFRS”. Under this exemption, interest rate swaps, commodity and foreign exchange contracts that were
previously accounted for as fair value hedges under UK GAAP were not measured at fair value within the financial
statements. On adoption of 1AS 39 the differences between the financial instruments previously reported carrying value
and their fair value has been reflected within opening reserves,

IAS 39 required the Group to recognise transitional agjustments in accounting for its financial instruments. This affects the
treatment of the Group’s interest rate swaps, which were previously treated as cash flow hedges of forecasted transactions
and were not recognised prior to their date of settlement. These instruments are considered to be non-gualifying hedging
instruments at the date of transition and have been recognised at fair value. The effect is to increase the Group’s liabilities
by £1.8m, with an associated deferred tax asset of £o.cm, giving a net decrease in net liabilities at 27 june 2005 of £1.3m

The interest rate swaps expire on 31 May 2007.




Restatement of consolidated balance sheet to include IAS 32 and IAS 39

IAS 39 Restated
transition including
27 June zco5 adjustment 1AS 39
fm £m £m

ASSETS
Hon-Current Assets
Intangible Assets 288.7 288.7
Property, plant and equipment 198.4 198.4
Trade and other receivables 9.6 9.6
Total no‘nw-current assets B - 496.7 - M 496:;@
Current assats
Inventory 9.5 ‘ 8.5
Trade and other receivables 22.2 22,2
Cash and cash equivalents 281 28.1
Total current s T . s s
el ssete . —— s wes 5565
LIABILITIES
Cirrent Habilifies
Trade and other payable (68.6) (1.8) (70.4)
Borrowings (385.6) (385.6)
Corporation tax liabilities (c.9) (c.9)
Total current liabiiities 7 . (“:“;55.1) (1.8). - (456.9)
Npn-current abilities
Borrowings and other liabilities (200.4) (z00.4)
Deferred tax liabilities {33.1} 0.5 (32.6)
Total nom-current liabilities . ey 6.5 {233.0).....
Total liabilities o - (688.6)  (13)  (689.9)

SET LIABILITIES {sam.a} {1.3) {13

Capital and roserves

Attributable to equity holders {151.1) (1.3} (152.4)
Minority interests 19.0 19.0
{327 (23]
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38 IFRS transition
Reconciliations of profit for the 52 weeks period ended 26 fune 2005 ‘
The Group has prepared reconciliations between the profit/(loss) for the period ended 26 June 2005 recorded under UK .
GAAP and IFRS, 26 June 2005 being the last period reported under UK GAAP. ‘
Profit and loss account reconciliation for the 52 weeks ended 26 fune 2005 !
Effect of
transition
UK GAAP to IFRS IFRS
Sub-note £m £m £m
Tumover - ' 88— 388
Cost of sales {296.5) — (296.5)
Gross profit 82.3 — 82.3
Qther income 2.4 — 2.4
Administrative expenses {45.6} 14.4 (31.2)
Analysed as:
| Administrative expenses (before exceptional items) i@, vi  (31.4) 144 (7.0
Exceptional items {14.2) - (14.2)
Oﬁeratiﬁé ot . 104 " 53-.5 e
Finance income 1.4 - 1.4
Finance expense 740 - (74.1)
bt T 536 s t92)
Taxation iii, viil 7.1 3.9 1.0
e T e ( 265) 1.8.‘3 . @)
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Reconciliations of equity as at 28 June 2004 and 26 June 2005
The Group has prepared reconciliations between the shareholders® equity recagnised urder UK GAAP and under IFRS as at
28 June 2004, the date of transition to IFRS, and as at 26 June 2005, the balance sheet date of the last UK GAAP accounts.
Equity reconciliation as at 28 june 2004 |
Effect of
transition
UK GAAP fo IFRS IFRS
Sub-note £m £m £m
ALSETS
Mon-current ossets
Intangible assets Y 288.2 0.3 288.5
Property, plant and equipment iv, v 210.6 {11.2) 199.4
Trade and other receivables iv — 10.4 10.4
Total non-current assets 498.8 {0.5) 498.3
Current assois
Inventories 12.6 — 12.6
Trade and other receivables iv 15.4 0.5 15.9
Cash and cash equivalents 83.2 — 83.2
Total current assets 111.2 0.5 1117
Total assets 610.0 — 610.0
Trade and other payables (84.8) — (84.8)
Borrowings {302.2} — {302.2}
Corporation tax liabilities (1.6) — (1.6)
Totat current liabilities (388.6} - (388.6}
Hoen-currert Dakililizs
Borrowings and other liabilities (214.7) — (214.1)
Deferred tax liabilities vi, viii (23.0} (19.7) (42.7)
Total non-current liabilities (237.1) {19.7) (256.8)
— P R S e e e O R 2
Total liabilities (19.7) (645.4) ?‘:
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Called up share capital — — - z
Share premium — — . E
Retained earnings vi, viii (31.8) (19.7) (51.5) 2
o
Minarity interest 16.1 — 16.1 ;:
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

Equity reconciliation as at 26 june 2005

Effect of
transition
UK GAAP to IFRS IFRS

Sub-note £m £m £m
ASSETS
Hon-current assets
Intangible assets i, v 273.4 15.3 288.7
Property, plant and equipment iv, v 209.0 (10.6) 198.4
Trade and other receivables iv 9.6
Total non-current assets - - 496.7
{urrent assets
Inventories 9.5 - 9.5
Trade and other receivables iv 217 Q.5 22.2
Cash and cash equivalents 28.1 — 28.1
Total currentassets 59, 3 0.5.“ “ - 59.8
Total assets - - sen7 148 565
L IABILITIES |
Current lzkillties
Trade and other payabies ii (68.4) (0.2} (68.6)
Borrowings (385.6) - (385.8)
Corporation tax liabilities {0.9) - {0.9)
Totél current[;ab(h[‘[es .................................................................................... . (s09) 02) s
Non-cirrent Uabilities
Borrowings and other liabilities (200.4) - {(200.4)
Deferred tax liabilities iii, vi, viii {17.3) (15.8) (33.1

Gup 658 (335)

Total non-current liahilities
Total liabilities

(688.6)

Ry
Called up share capital — — _

" Share premium 1.3 — 1.3
Retained earnings &, 1, 3, vi, il (151.2} (1.2) (152.4)
Minority interest 19.0 —

e S ‘__m,;; I ,x
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Adjustments
Explanations of the adjustments made to the UK GAAP income statement and balance sheets are as follows:

Sub-note  Explanation

(i) Under UK GAAP, goodwill has been amortised over its estimated expected useful life up to a maximum of 20
years. Under IFRS 3, goodwill is considered to have an indefinite life and so is not amortised, but is subject
to annual impairment testing. Therefore the annual geodwill charge made under UK GAAP will not be recorded
under IFRS from 28 June 2004, the IFRS transition date. The IFRS restatement results in a reduction in the
26 June 2005 amortisation charge of £14.8 million, thereby increasing operating profit and reducing retained
loss. Net assets at 26 June 2005 are increased by the same amount.

(i) As part of the operating lease agreements for buildings, the Group received a number of lease incentives, in the
form of free rental periods and compensations for leasehold improvements. Under IFRS, lease incentives are
spread over the lease term. Under UK GAAP, they are spread over the shorter of lease term or the period until ‘
the first rent review. This has resulted in an increase in liabilities of £o.2 million at 26 June 2005 (28 June 2004:
£nil) with a corresponding increase in lease expense (gross of tax effects) for the period then ended.

(i) The deferred tax effect of adjustment (i} was a £o.1 million reduction in the liability at 26 June 2005 (28 June
2004: £nil} with a corresponding reduction in deferred tax expenses of £0.1 millien for the period then ended. ‘

{iv} Under IFRS, lease premiums pald are recoghised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Under UK GAAP, the Group recognised these payments as part of tangible fixed assets, depreciating the cost ‘
over the lease period.

The impact of the adjustment is an increase in prepayments of £10.1 million at 26 June 2005 (being £9.6
millien non-current and £o.5 miltion current) {£10.9 milllon at 28 june 2004, being £10.4 million non-current
and £o.5 million current) with a corresponding decrease in fixed assets of £10.2 million at 26 June 2005 {£10.9
millien at 28 June 2004). In addition, £0.5 million of depreciation (Under UK GAAP) has been reclassified as
rental expense under iFRS for the period to 26 june 2005. There is no impact on profit or net assets as a
result of this adjustment,

) Software costs have been reclassified from within property, plant and equipment to intangible assets. The
impact of the reclassification at 26 June 2005 was £0.5 million (£0.3 million at 28 June 2004). The software
depreciation charge of fo.1 million recognised under UK GAAP during the period ended 26 june 2005 was
reclassified as amartisation.

i) The deferred tax adjustment associated with capital gains previously rolled over into newly acguired assets
and payable when the acquired asse{s are disposed of was £2.3 million at 26 June 2005 (£2.3 million at 28
June 2004). No income statement effect was recognised dwring the period,

(vii) Under UK GAAP, share-based awards are accounted for on an intrinsic basis. Under IFRS 2, an expense is
recognised in the income statement for grants of equity instruments in relation to employee options. The
expense recognised is based on the fair value of the shares ¢r options at the date of grant and is recognised
over the vesting period of the scheme.

{viiny Under IFRS, on a business combination, a deferred tax baiance is recognised on the difference between the
fair value of an acquired asset and its equivalent tax value. Under UK GAAP, as deferred tax is computed
based on timing differences, no similar deferred tax effect is recognised for assets acquired through a
husiness combination. This difference only impacts assets that are not eligible for any tax allowances. The
effect of this difference is an additional deferred tax tiability of £13.6 miliion recognised at 26 June 2005
(f17.4 million at 27 June 2o0s). A corresponding tax credit of £3.8 million is recognised in the income
statement for the period ended 26 june zoos.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued
|

Adjustments continued

Cashftow statement for the 52 weeks ended 26 June 2005

The key changes to the cash flow statement include;

® presenting a statement showing movements in cash and cash equivalents, rather than just cash. Cash under UK GAAP
comprised only amounts accessible in 24 hours without penalty less overdrafts repayable on demand. The components |
of cash equivalents are shown in note 20, and

® classifying tax cash flows as relating to operating activities.
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